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BUREAU 
 

President 

 

 Loïc Fauchon 
 
 

loic.fauchon@eauxdemarseille.fr 
 
 
 

Société des eaux de Marseille‐ SEM 
 

France 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 
 

Vice‐President 

 

 Benedito Braga 
 
 

benbraga@hotmail.com 
 
 
 

Polytechnic School of the University 
of Sao Paulo‐ EPUSP 
 

Brazil 
 

Professional associations and 
academic institutions 

Members of the Bureau 

 

Dogan Altinbilek 
 
 

dogan@altinbilek.com 
 
 
 

International Hydropower 
Association‐ IHA 
 

United Kingdom 
 

Professional associations and 
academic institutions 

 

Eunkyung Park 
 
 

ek_pj@yahoo.com 
 
 
 

Korea Water Forum‐ KWF 
 

Korea 
 

Civil Society and water users 
organizations 
 

 

 Andras Szollosi‐Nagy 
 
 

a.szollosi‐nagy@unesco‐ihe.org 
 
 
 

United Nations Educational 
Scientific an Cultural Organisation‐ 
UNESCO 
 

International 
 

Intergovernmental Institutions 

 

Jerome Delli Priscoli 
 
 

jerome.dellipriscoli@usace.army.mil 
 
 
 

US Army Corps of Engineers Civil 
Works‐ USACE 
 

United States of America 
 

Governments and government 
authorities 
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BOARD OF GOVERNORS 
   

 

Agence de l'eau Seine‐
Normandie   AESN 
 

France 
 

Governments and government 
authorities 
 

www.eau‐seine‐normandie.fr 

Governor: 
 Guy Fradin 
 
General Director 
 
fradin.guy@aesn.fr 
 

Alternate: 
 Jean‐Paul Rivaud 
 

International Coordinator  
 

Jean‐

paul.rivaud@developpement‐
durable.gouv.fr 
 

 

American Water Resources 
Association  AWRA 
 

United States of America 
 

Professional associations and 
academic institutions 
 

www.awra.org 

Governor: 
 Kenneth Reid 
 
Executive Vice President 
& CEL 
 
ken@awra.org 
 

Alternate: 
 Gerald Galloway 
 
Past President 
 
gegallo@umd.edu 
 

Asociación de Fabricantes de 
Agua y Riego Españoles  AFRE 
 

Spain 
 
Enterprises and facilities 
 
www.afre.es 

Governor: 
Antoni Serramia 
Bruxola 
 
President 
 
aserramia@adasasistem
as.com 
 

Alternate: 
 Miguel Lopez Estebaranz 
 
Director 
 
afre@afre.es 
 

 

Asociación Nacional de 
Empresas de Agua y 
Saneamiento de Mexico  ANEAS 
 

Mexico 
 
Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.aneas.com.mx 

Governor: 
Roberto Olivares 
 
Executive Director 
 
roberto.olivares@aneas.
com.mx 
 

Alternate: 
David Korenfeld 
Federman 
 
Chair of the Board of 
Directors 
dkorenfeld@edomex.gob.
mx 
 

 

Association of the friends of 
Ibrahim Abd El Al  AFIAL 
 

Lebanon 
 

Civil Society and water users 
organizations 
 

www.ibrahim‐abdelal.org 

Governor: 
Iman Abdel Al 
 
Treasurer 
 
abdelal@cyberia.net.lb 
 

Alternate: 
 Antoine Salame 
 
Vice President/President of 
the Scientific Committee 
 
a_salame@hotmail.com 
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Cercle français de l'eau  CFE 
 

France 
 

Civil Society and water users 
organizations 
 

www.cerclefrancaisdeleau.fr 

Governor: 
 Jean‐François Le Grand 
 

President 
 
jean‐
francois.le.grand@cg50.fr 
 

Alternate: 
 Pierre Victoria 
 
General Delegate 
 
pierre.victoria@cerclefran
caisdeleau.fr 
 

 

City of Marseilles  
 

France 
 

Governments and government 
authorities 
 

www.mairie‐marseille.fr 

Governor: 
 Jean‐Claude Gaudin 
 
Mayor 
 
 

Alternate: 
Martine Vassal 
 
Vice Mayor 
 
mvassal@mairie‐marseille.fr 

 

 

CTI Engineering Co Ltd  CTI 
 

Japan 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.ctie.co.jp 

Governor: 
 Masato Toyama 
 
General Manager 
 
toyama@ctie.co.jp 
 

Alternate: 
 Akira Sasaki 
 
Deputy Manager 
 
a‐sasaki@ctie.co.jp 
 

 

Dolsar Engineering Limited 
 

Turkey 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.dolsar.com.tr 

Governor: 
 H. Irfan Aker 
 
President 
 
iaker@dolsar.com.tr 
 

Alternate: 
 Sinan Aker 
 
Director 
 
saker@dolsar.com.tr 
 

 

Food and Agriculture 
Organization of the United 
Nations  FAO 
 

Italy 
 

Intergovernmental Institutions 
 

www.fao.org 

Governor: 
Pasquale Steduto 
 
Chief Water Unit FAO 
 
pasquale.steduto@fao.org 

 

Alternate: 
Daniel Renault 
 
Senior Officer NRL 
 
daniel.renault@fao.org 
 

 

French Water Academy 
 

France 
 

Professional associations and 
academic institutions 
 

www.oieau.fr/academie 

Governor: 
Pierre‐Frédéric Teniere 
Buchot 
 

Founder and Member of 
the Board 
 

pftb@free.fr 
 

Alternate: 
 Daniel Loudiere 
 
daniel.loudiere@free.fr 
 



World Water Council Directory January 2011 
 

- 4 - 

 

General Directorate of State 
Hydrolic Works  DSI 
 

Turkey 
 

Governments and government 
authorities 
 

www.dsi.gov.tr 

Governor: 
 Haydar Kocaker 
 
Director General 
 
haydark@dsi.gov.tr 
 

Alternate: 
 Akif Ozkaldi 
 
Deputy Director General 
 
akifo@dsi.gov.tr 
 

 

ICLEI ‐ Local Governments for 
Sustainability  ICLEI 
 

International 
 

Governments and government 
authorities 
 

www.iclei.org 

Governor: 
Margaret Pageler 
 

Executive Committee 
Member 
 

margaretpageler@comc
ast.net 
 

Alternate: 
Martha Delgado Peralta 
 

Secretary of the 
Environment 
 

presenci@prodigy.net.mx 
 

 

International Commission on 
Large Dams ‐ ICOLD 
 

 International 
 

Professional associations and 
academic institutions 
 

www.icold‐cigb.org 

Governor: 
Jinsheng Jia 
 
President 
 
jiajsh@iwhr.com 
 

Alternate: 
 Michel De Vivo 
 
Secretary General 
 
secretaire.general@icold‐
cigb.org 
 

 

International Hydropower 
Association  IHA 
 

United Kingdom 
 

Professional associations and 
academic institutions 
 
 

www.hydropower.org/ 
 

Governor: 
Dogan Altinbilek 
 

Current IHA Board 
Member and Former IHA 
President 
 

dogan@altinbilek.com 
 

Alternate: 
 Richard Taylor 
 
Executive Director 
  
rmt@hydropower.org  

 

International Union for 
Conservation of Nature IUCN 
 

International 
 

Civil Society and water users 
organizations 
 

www.iucn.org 

Governor: 
Mark Smith 
 
Head Water Programme 
 
mark.smith@iucn.org 
 

Alternate: 
Alejandro Iza 
 
Head of Environmental 
Law Programme 
 
alejandro.iza@iucn.org 
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International Water Resources 
Association   IWRA 
 

International 
 

Professional associations and 
academic institutions 
 

www.iwrahome.org 

Governor: 
Jun Xia 
 
President 
 
xiaj@igsnrr.ac.cn 
 

Alternate: 
Cecilia Tortajada 
 
 

Former Vice‐president  
 
 

cecilia.tortajada@gmail.co
m 

 

Japan Water Forum  JWF 
 

Japan 
 

Civil Society and water users 
organizations 
 

www.waterforum.jp/eng/ 

Governor: 
 Tomoo Inoue 
 
Director 
 
inoue@waterforum.jp 
 

Alternate: 
Shinobu Fukumoto 
 
Manager 
 
fukumoto@waterforum.jp 
 

 

Korea  Water  Forum  KWF 
 

Korea 
 

Civil Society and water users 
organizations 
 

www.koreawaterforum.org/index
_eng.html 

Governor: 
Eunkyung Park 
 
Vice President 
 
ek_pj@yahoo.com 
 

Alternate: 
 Il‐Pyo Hong 
 
Secretary General 
 
iphong@kict.re.kr 

 

Korea Water Resources 
Association  KWRA 
 

Korea 
 

Professional associations and 
academic institutions 
 

www.kwra.or.kr/english.html 

Governor: 
Soontak Lee 
 
 
 
leest@yu.ac.kr 
 

Alternate: 
 Hong Kee Jee 
 
 
 
hkjee@yu.ac.kr 
 

Korea Water Resources 
Corporation  Kwater 
 

Korea 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

http://english.kwater.or.kr/ 

Governor: 
 Kuen‐Ho Kim 
 
President 
 
khkim@kwater.or.kr 
 

Alternate: 
 Ick Hwan KO 
 
Vice President 
 
 
 

Ministry of Land, Transport and 
Maritime Affairs  MLTM 
 

Korea 
 

Governments and government 
authorities 
 

http://english.mltm.go.kr/intro.do 

Governor: 
 Byeong Yun Jeong 
 
 

Alternate: 
 Jae‐Heyon Park 
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Ministry of Water Resources 
China  MWR 
 

China 
 

Governments and government 
authorities 
 

www.mwr.gov.cn 

Governor: 
 Zhiguang Liu 
 
Deputy Director General 
 
zgliu@mwr.gov.cn 
 

Alternate: 
 Hai Jin 
 
Division Director 
 
hjin@mwr.gov.cn 
 

 

National Water Agency  ANA 
 

Brazil 
 

Governments and government 
authorities 
 

www.ana.gov.br 

Governor: 
 Paulo Varella 
 
Director 
 
paulovarella@ana.gov.br 

 

Alternate: 
 Ricardo Andrade 
 
Superintendent 
 
ricardo.andrade@ana.gov.br 

 

 

Office national de l'eau potable  
ONEP 
 

Morocco 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.onep.org.ma 

Governor: 
 Ali Fassi Fihri 
 
General Director 
 
onepdg@onep.ma 
 

Alternate: 
 Samir Bensaid 
 
Director Cooperation and 
Communication 
 
sbensaid@onep.org.ma 
 

 

Permanent Joint Technical 
Commission for Nile Waters  
PJTC 
 

Egypt 
 

Intergovernmental Institutions 
 
 

Governor: 
Abdel Fattah Metawie 
 

Chairman Nile Water 
Sector 
 

metawie@yahoo.com 
 

Alternate: 
Ahmed Ragab 
 
Vice Chairman of the NWS 
 
ahmed.ragab.allam@gmai
l.com 
 

 

Polytechnic school  of Sao Paulo  
EPUSP 
 

 Brazil 
 

Professional associations and 
academic institutions 
 

www.poli.usp.br/Ingles/ 

Governor: 
 Benedito Braga 
 

Professor of Civil and 
Environmental 
Engineering 
 

benbraga@hotmail.com 
 

Alternate: 
Orestes Goncalves 
 
Professor of Civil 
Engineering 
 
orestes.goncalves@poli.usp.
br 
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Scientific Information Center 
Interstate Water Coordination 
Commission of Central Area SIC 
ICWC 
 

South Asia 
 

Intergovernmental Institutions 
 

www.icwc‐aral.uz 

Governor: 
Victor Dukhovny 
 
Director 
 
dukh@icwc‐aral.uz 
 

Alternate: 
Pulatkhon Umarov 
 
Deputy Director 
 
umarovp@icwc‐aral.uz 
 

 

Société des  eaux de Marseille 
SEM 
 

 France 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.eauxdemarseille.fr 

Governor: 
 Loïc Fauchon 
 
CEO 
 
loic.fauchon@eauxdema
rseille.fr 
 

Alternate: 
 Charles‐Louis  De 
Maud'huy 
 
Advisor to the President 
 
clmiconsulting@gmail.com 

  Société Méditerranéenne pour 
l'environnement  SOMEDEN 
 

Tunisia 
 

Enterprises and facilities 

Governor: 
 Hachmi Kennou 
 
General Manager 
 
hkenconseil@yahoo.fr 

Alternate: 
 Mohamed Benblidia 
 
Advisor 
 
m.benblidia@wanadoo.fr 

 

The Nature Conservancy 
 

United States of America 
 

Civil Society and water users 
organizations 
 

www.nature.org 

Governor: 
Karin Krchnak 
 

Senior Advisor 
International Water 
Policy 
 

kkrchnak@tnc.org 
 

Alternate: 
Andrew Deutz 
 
Director 
 
adeutz@tnc.org 
 

Turkish Contractors Association  
TCA 
 

Tukey 
 

Professional associations and 
academic institutions 
 

www.tmb.org.tr 

Governor: 
 Haluk Buyukbas 
 
Secretary General 
 
hbuyukbas@tmb.org.tr 
 

Alternate: 
Cigdem Cinar 
 
Deputy Secretary General 
 
ccinar@tmb.org.tr 
 

 

United Nations Educational 
Scientific and Cultural 
Organisation UNESCO 
 

International 
 

Intergovernmental  Institutions 
 

www.unesco.org 

Governor: 
 Andras Szollosi‐Nagy 
 

Rector UNESCO ‐ IHE 
 

a.szollosi‐nagy@unesco‐
ihe.org 
 
 

Alternate: 
 José Alberto Tejada‐
Guibert 
 

Director 
 

ja.tejada‐
guibert@unesco.org 
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United Nations Human 
Settlements Programme 
 UN Habitat 
 

International 
 

Intergovernmental Institutions 
 

www.unhabitat.org 

Governor: 
Anna Tibaijuka 
 
Executive Director 
 
anna.tibaijuka@unhabit
at.org 
 

Alternate: 
 Albert Diphoorn 
 
Director 
 
bert.diphoorn@unhabitat.
org 
 

United Water 
 

United States of America 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.unitedwater.com 

Governor: 
 Patrick Cairo 
 

Executive Vice President 
 

patrick.cairo@unitedwat
er.com 

Alternate: 
 Jacques Labre 
 
jacques.labre@suez‐
env.com 

 

US Army Corps of Engineers Civil 
Works‐ USACE 
 

United States of America 
 

Governments and government 
authorities 
 

www.hq.usace.army.mil 

Governor: 
Steven Stockton 
 
Director of Civil Works 
 
steven.l.stockton@us.ar
my.mil 
 

Alternate: 
Jerome Delli Priscoli 
 
Senior Advisor 
 
jerome.dellipriscoli@usac
e.army.mil 
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MEMBERS 

 

 
 
 
 

 Académie de l'Eau ‐ Académie de l'Eau 
 

France 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.oieau.fr/academie 
 

 Jean‐Louis OLIVER 
 

General Secretary  
 

academie@oieau.fr 

 
 
 

 ADB international group ‐  
 

United States of America 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.cnfowater.com 
 

 Mathew SCHULMAN 
 

President  
 

info@cnfowater.com 

 
 

 Administration of North Hydrographic District ‐ 
ARH‐N 
 

Portugal 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.arhnorte.pt 

 Antonio GUERREIRO DE BRITO 
 

President  
 

agbrito@deb.uminho.pt 

 
 

 AdP ‐Aguas de Portugal, SGPS, SA ‐ AdP 
 

Portugal 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.adp.pt 
 

Elsa LUZ 
 

Head of Corporate Communication  
 

e.luz@adp.pt 

 
 

 AES Tietê ‐ AES 
 

Brazil 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.aestiete.com.br 
 

 Demonstenes BARBOSA SILVA 
 

Director  
 

demonstenes.silva@aes.com 

   African Development Bank ‐ Tunisie ‐ AFDB 
 

Africa 
 

Intergovernmental Institutions 
 

www.afdb.org 
 

 Sering JALLOW 
 

Officer In Charge  
 

s.jallow@afdb.org 

 

African Water Association ‐ AFWA 
 

Africa 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.afwa.org 

 Sylvain USHER 
 

Secretary General  
 

susher.uade@aviso.ci 
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 Age Insaat ve Ticaret A.S ‐ AGE 
 

Turkey 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.age.com.tr 
 

 Sirri VURAL BILEN 
 

Energy Investments Coordinator  
 

s.bilen@age.com.tr 

 
 

 Agence de bassin hydrographique Algerois‐
Hodna‐Soummam ‐ ABH‐AHS 
 

Algeria 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.abhahs.org 

 Mekki ABROUK 
 

General Director  
 

abrouk_mekki@yahoo.fr 

 
 

 Agence de l'Eau Adour‐Garonne ‐ AEAG 
 

France 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.eau‐adour‐garonne.fr 
 

 Alain DUTEMPS 
 

Conseiller du directeur general  
 

alain.dutemps@eau‐adour‐garonne.fr 

 
 

 Agence de l'Eau Artois‐Picardie ‐ AEAP 
 

France 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.eau‐artois‐picardie.fr 
 

 Vincent DELOBELLE 
 

Secretaire General, directeur General 
Adjoint  
 

v.delobelle@eau‐artois‐picardie.fr 

   Agence de l'Eau Loire‐Bretagne ‐ AELB 
 

France 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.eau‐loire‐bretagne.fr 
 

 Michel STEIN 
 

International Project Officer  
 

michel.stein@eau‐loire‐bretagne.fr 

  Agence de l'Eau Rhin‐Meuse ‐ AERM 
 

France 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.eau‐rhin‐meuse.fr 

 Paul MICHELET 
 

Directeur General  
 

michelet@eau‐rhin‐meuse.fr 

 
 

 Agence de l'Eau Rhône Méditerranée Corse ‐ 
AERMC 
 

France 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.eaurmc.fr 

Laurent BOUVIER 
 

directeur général adjoint  
 

laurent.bouvier@eaurmc.fr 
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 Agence de l'Eau Seine‐Normandie ‐ AESN 
 

France 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.eau‐seine‐normandie.fr 
 

 Guy FRADIN 
 

General Director  
 

fradin.guy@aesn.fr 

 
 

 Agence Française de Développement ‐ AFD 
 

France 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.afd.fr 
 

 Maurice BERNARD 
 

WATSAN Division Manager  
 

bernardm@afd.fr 

 
 

 Agence Nationale pour le Développement de la 
Recherche Universitaire ‐ ANDRU 
 

Algeria 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.andru.gov.dz 

 Hanifa BENCHABANE 
 

General Manager  
 

andru@wissal.dz 

 
 

 Agency of Regulation, Control and Inspection of 
Public Services of the States of Goias ‐ AGR 
 

Brazil 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.agr.go.gov.br 

 Gustavo FALEIROS 
 

Director of Sanitation and Natural 
resources  
 

gustavofaleiros@agr.go.gov.br 

   Ahmet Aydeniz Construction Co. Int ‐ AYDENIZ 
 

Turkey 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.aydeniz.com 
 

Irem DONMEZ GUC 
 

Environmental Engineer  
 

info@aydeniz.com 

  Alexandria Water Company ‐ AWCO 
 

Egypt 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

Nadia ABDOU 
 

Chairperson  
 

nadia.abdou@alexwater.com 

 
 

 Alliance Maghreb Machrek pour l'Eau ‐ ALMAE 
 

Morocco 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

www.almaeau.org/ 
 

Houria TAZI SADEQ 
 

President  
 

h.tazisadeq@marocnet.net.ma 
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 ALTERRA ‐ Wageningen UR ‐ ALTERRA 
 

Netherlands 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.alterra.wur.nl/UK/ 
 

 Wim P. COFINO 
 

Head of Department  
 

wim.cofino@wur.nl 

 
 

 American Society of Civil Engineers ‐ 
Environmental and Water Resources Institute ‐ 
ASCE‐EWRI 
 

United States of America 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

 Brian PARSONS 
 

Director EWRI of ASCE  
 

bparsons@asce.org 

 
 

 American Water Resources Association ‐ AWRA 
 

United States of America 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.awra.org 
 

 Kenneth REID 
 

Executive Vice President & CEL  
 

ken@awra.org 

 
 

 Aqua Drops (Private) Limited ‐  
 

Pakistan 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.aquadrops.com.pk 
 

 Aamir RASHEED 
 

CEO  
 

raindropool@yahoo.com 

   Aquafed ‐ The International Federation of 
Private Water Operators ‐ Aquafed 
 

Belgium 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.aquafed.org 

 Thomas VAN WAEYENBERGE 
 

Brussels Liaison Officer  
 

thomas@aquafed.org 

 
 

 Arab Organization for Agricultural Development 
‐ League of Arab States ‐ AOAD 
 

Middle East 
 

Intergovernmental Institutions 
 

www.aoad.org 

 Tariq AL ZADJALI 
 

Director General  
 

info@aoad.org 

 
 

 Arab Water Council ‐ AWC 
 

Egypt 
 

Professional associations and academic 
institutions 
 

www.arabwatercouncil.org 

Safwat ABDEL‐DAYEM 
 

Secretary General  
 

safwat@arabwatercouncil.org 
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 Areva ‐  
 

France 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.arevagroup.com 
 

 Dominique MOCKLY 
 

Directeur du Développement International  
 

dominique.mockly@areva.com 

 
 

 Asociación de Fabricantes de Agua y Riego 
Españoles‐ Plataforma Tecnológica Española del 
Agua ‐ AFRE 
 

Spain 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

 Miguel LOPEZ ESTEBARANZ 
 

Director  
 

afre@afre.es 

   Asociacion Española de Riegos y Drenajes ‐ 
AERYD 
 

Spain 
 

Professional associations and academic 
institutions 
 

Jose A. ORTIZ FERNANDEZ‐URRUTIA 
 

Secretary General  
 

aeryd@serina.es 

 

Asociacion Nacional de Empresas de Agua y 
Saneamiento de México, A. C ‐ ANEAS 
 

Mexico 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.aneas.com.mx 

 Roberto OLIVARES 
 

Executive Director  
 

roberto.olivares@aneas.com.mx 

 
 

 Asociacion Nacional de Quimicos de Espana ‐  
 

Spain 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.anque.es 
 

 Jose COSTA 
 

President of Asociacion Quimicos de 
Cataluna  
 

anquejg@anque.es 

 
 

 Associacao Pro‐Gestao das Aguas da Bacia 
Hidrografica do rio Paraiba do Sul ‐ AGEVAP 
 

Brazil 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

www.agevap.org.br 

 Edson FUJITA 
 

Executive Director  
 

fujita@ceivap.org.br 

 

 Association des Femmes Centrafricaines 
Ingenieurs du Développement Rural ‐ AFCIDR 
 

Central African Republic 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

 

Grembombo  ADÈLE  IRÉNÉE 
 

Présidente  
 

gradele70@yahoo.fr 
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 Association of the friends of Ibrahim Abd El Al ‐ 
AFIAL 
 

Lebanon 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

www.ibrahim‐abdelal.org 

Iman ABDEL AL 
 

Treasurer  
 

abdelal@cyberia.net.lb 

 

 Aydiner Construction Company ‐ AYDINER 
 

Turkey 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.aydiner.com.tr 
 

 Gökhan BOZKURT 
 

Project Coordinator  
 

gokhanb@aydiner.com.tr 

 

 Azerbaijan Amelioration and Water Farm Open 
Joint Stock Company ‐  
 

Azerbaijan Republik 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

 

 Ahmed AHMEDZADEH 
 

Chairman  
 

irrigation@azdata.net 

 

Behan Sadd Co. ‐  
 

Iran 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.behansadd.com 

 Najaf PAHLAVANI 
 

Managing Director  
 

n.pahlavani@gmail.com 

 
 

 Biwater Plc ‐  
 

United Kingdom 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.biwater.com 
 

Hazel ARNOLD 
 

Marketing and Communications Manager  
 

hazel.arnold@biwater.com 

 

 Brazilian Groundwater Association ‐ ABAS 
 

Brazil 
 

Professional associations and academic 
institutions 
 

www.abas.org 

 Everton SOUZA 
 

President  
 

veto@suderhsa.pr.gov.br 

 
 

 Brazilian Water  Resources Association ‐ ABRH 
 

Brazil 
 

Professional associations and academic 
institutions 
 

www.abrh.org.br 

Ingrid DE MULLER 
 

President  
 

ingrid@lactec.org.br 
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 Bureau de Recherches géologiques et minières ‐ 
BRGM 
 

France 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.brgm.fr 

 Philippe GOMBERT 
 

Directeur international adjoint  
 

p.gombert@brgm.fr 

 

Business and Professional Women International 
‐ IFBPW 
 

International 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

www.bpw‐international.org 

Lesha Boleslawa WITMER 
 

Chair of Standing Committee on 
Environment & Sustainable development 
& water for BPW international  
 

lesha.witmer@bpw‐international.org 

 
 

 CEMAGREF ‐ CEMAGREF 
 

France 
 

Professional associations and academic 
institutions 
 

www.cemagref.fr 

 Jean‐philippe TORTEROTOT 
 

Department Chief  
 

Jean‐philippe.torterotot@cemagref.fr 

 
 

 Center for Russian Waterworks Inventory and 
State Water Cadastre ‐ CRWISWC 
 

Russia 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.waterinfo.ru 

 Sergey BEDNARUK 
 

Director  
 

bse@waterinfo.ru 

 
 

 Central Board of Irrigation and Power ‐ CBIP 
 

India 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.cbip.org 
 

 G.N MATHUR 
 

Secretary  
 

cbip@cbip.org 

 
 

 Central Highlands Water ‐ CHW 
 

Australia 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.chw.net.au 
 

 Neil BRENNAN 
 

Chief Executive Officer  
 

nbrennan@chw.net.au 

 
 

 Centro de investigaciones energeticas, 
medioambientales y tecnologicas ‐ CIEMAT 
 

Spain 
 

Professional associations and academic 
institutions 
 

Teresa MENDIZABAL 
 
 

teresa.mendizabal@ciemat.es 
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 Cercle Français de l'Eau ‐ CFE 
 

France 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

www.cerclefrancaisdeleau.fr 
 

 Pierre VICTORIA 
 

General Delegate  
 

pierre.victoria@cerclefrancaisdeleau.fr 

 

 Ceylan Construction and Trade Co. Inc ‐ CEYLAN 
 

Turkey 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.ceylangroup.com 
 

 Kemal CEYLAN 
 

Project Development Manager  
 

ceylan@ceylangroup.com 

 

 Chambre de commerce et d'industrie Marseille 
Provence ‐ CCIMP 
 

France 
 

Professional associations and academic 
institutions 
 

 Jacques PFISTER 
 

President  
 

jacques.pfister@ccimp.com 

 

 Changjiang Water Resources Commission ‐ 
CWRC 
 

China 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.cjw.gov.cn 

 JichYU 
 

Deputy Division Chief  
 

yujicheng‐cwrc@hotmail.com 

   China Institute of Water Resources and 
Hydropower Researches ‐  
 

China 
 

Professional associations and academic 
institutions 
 

Abby BAO 
 

Director of Planning Department  
 

baosj@iwhr.com 

 

 

 China Water Power Press ‐ CWPP 
 

China 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.waterpub.com.cn 
 

Victoria ZHANG 
 

Deputy Division Chief  
 

expo@waterpub.com.cn 

 

 Chinese Hydraulic Engineering Society ‐ CHES 
 

China 
 

Professional associations and academic 
institutions 
 

www.ches.org.cn 

Jing GAO 
 

Director, CHES  
 

gaojing@mwr.gov.cn 
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 Chuncheon City Government ‐  
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.chuncheon.kr 
 

Hang‐Og HWANG 
 
 

h2osoojin@korea.kr 

 

 

 Chuncheon Global Water Forum ‐  
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

www.wateerforum.or.kr 
 

 Jang Chul CHIN 
 

Chair. Chuncheon Global Water Forum 
Executive  
 

ccwaterforum@hanmail.net 

 
 

 Clifford Chance ‐  
 

United Kingdom 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.cliffordchance.com 
 

 Nigel HOWORTH 
 

Head of Global Environment Group  
 

nigel.howorth@cliffordchance.com 

 

 Colegio de Ingenieros de Caminos, Canales y 
Puertos ‐ CICCP 
 

Spain 
 

Professional associations and academic 
institutions 
 

 Luis BERGA 
 

Chairman Water and Energy Commission 
CICCP  
 

presidente@ciccp.es 

 

Comision Nacional del Agua ‐ CONAGUA 
 

Mexico 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.conagua.gob.mx 

 José Luis LUEGE TAMARGO 
 

Director General of the National Water 
Commission  
 

direcciong@conagua.gob.mx 

 

 Compagnie d'Aménagement des Coteaux de 
Gascogne ‐ CACG 
 

France 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.cacg.fr 

 Alain VILLOCEL 
 

Directeur Général  
 

a.villocel@cacg.fr 

 

 Compagnie Nationale d'Aménagement du Bas‐
Rhône et du Languedoc ‐ BRL Ingenierie 
 

France 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.brl.fr 

 Pierre MIDENA 
 

PDG  
 

pierre.midena@brl.fr 
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 Conseil des ministres arabes de l'eau ‐ CMAE 
 

Middle East 
 

Intergovernmental Institutions 
 

 

 Ahmed NADRI 
 

Human Ressources Director  
 

nadri@e.gov.dz 

 

 Consejo Consultivo del Agua ‐ CCA 
 

Mexico 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

www.aguas.org.mx/ 
 

Lic. Eduardo VÁZQUEZ HERRERA 
 

Executive Director  
 

e.vazquez@aguas.org.mx 

 

 Consorcio Intermunicipal das Bacias dos Rios 
Piracicaba, Capivari e Jundai ‐ Consorci PCJ 
 

Brazil 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

 

 Francisco LAHOZ 
 

General Coordinator  
 

francisco@agua.org.br 

 

 Cooperativa de Servicios Publicos Santa Cruz 
Ltda. ‐ SAGUAPAC 
 

Bolivia 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

www.saguapac.com.bo 

 Fernando YAVARI 
 

Projects & Works Manager  
 

yavari.fernando@saguapac.com.bo 

 

Council for Scientific and Industrial Research ‐ 
CSIR 
 

South Africa 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.csir.co.za 

Khungeka NJOBE 
 

CSIR Group Executive  
 

knjobe@csir.co.za 

 
 

 CTI Engineering Co, Ltd ‐ CTI 
 

Japan 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.ctie.co.jp 
 

 Masato TOYAMA 
 

General Manager  
 

toyama@ctie.co.jp 

 
 

 CTI Engineering International Co. Ltd. ‐ CTII 
 

Japan 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

 

 Kimio SHIMOMURA 
 

General Manager Sale and Management 
Division  
 

shimomura@ctii.co.jp 
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 Daegu Metropolitan Government ‐ Colorful 
Daegu/Daegu city 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

 

 Charlie BAE 
 

Director of International Affairs & Trade 
Division  
 

sjagogo@daegu.go.kr 

 
 

 Daejon Metropolitan City ‐  
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

 

 Tae‐Hee YUN 
 

Director General of Environment and 
Greenery Bureau  
 

yunth@korea.kr 

 

 

 Daelim Industrial Company ‐  
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

 

 Hyung Beok BAE 
 
 

bhs518@daelim.co.kr 

 

 Daewoo Engineering and Construction ‐ 
DAEWOO E&C 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.daewooenc.com 

 Kuen Woo KIM 
 

Manager  
 

1000023@dwconst.co.kr 

  Danish Water Forum ‐ DWF 
 

Denmark 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.danishwaterforum.dk 

Miriam FEILBERG 
 

Network Coordinator  
 

mfe@dhigroup.com 

 
 

 Dar Al‐Handasah Consultant ‐ DAR 
 

Egypt 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.darcairo.com 
 

 Burhan SLEIMAN 
 

Director Resources and Env. Department  
 

darcairo@darcairo.com 

 
 

 Darwish Consulting Engineers Ltd. ‐ DCE 
 

Egypt 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.dce‐ltd.com/ 
 

Raouf DARWISH 
 

Managing Director  
 

dce@ritsec2.com.eg 
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 Degremont ‐  
 

France 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.degremont.com 
 

 Jean NASSAU 
 

Vice President  
 

jean.nassau@degremont.com 

 
 

 Department of Environment, Water, Heritage 
and the Arts ‐ Australia` ‐ DEWHA 
 

Australia 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.environment.gov.au 

Siobhan DENNISS 
 

Assistant Director  
 

siobhan.denniss@environment.gov.au 

 
 

 Department of Water Affairs and Forestry ‐ 
South Africa ‐ DWAF 
 

South Africa 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.dwaf.gov.za 

Refiloe MOLOI 
 
 

FBJ@dwaf.gov.za 

   Destinee Charity Foundation ‐ DCF 
 

Cameroon 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

 

 Laurence Jumbo EKALE 
 

Executive Director  
 

 

Deutsche Gesellschaft für Technische 
Zusammenarbeit (GTZ) ‐ GTZ 
 

Germany 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.gtz.de 

 Andreas KANZLER 
 

Head of section Water  
 

andreas.kanzler@gtz.de 

 

 Dhan Foundation ‐ DHAN 
 

India 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

www.dhan.org 
 

 Paramasivam Marimuthu VASIMALAI 
 

Executive Director  
 

dhan@md3.vsnl.net.in 

 

 Directorate for Water of Montenegro ‐  
 

Montenegro 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.upravazavode.vlada.cg.yu 
 

Zdenka IVANOVIC 
 

Senior Advisor  
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 Dogus Construction and Trading Co. Inc. ‐ 
DOGUS 
 

Turkey 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.dogusinsaat.com.tr 

Sabahat POSHOR 
 

Executive Vice President  
 

belginy@dogusinsaat.com.tr 

 

 Dohwa Consulting Engineers Co Ltd ‐ DOHWA 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.dohwa.co.kr 
 

 Sung Woo BANG 
 

Executive Vice President  
 

BSW55@dohwa.co.kr 

   Dolsar Engineering Limited ‐ DOLSAR 
engineering 
 

Turkey 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.dolsar.com.tr 

 H. Irfan AKER 
 

President  
 

iaker@dolsar.com.tr 

  Dongbu Corporation ‐  
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

 Lee SOON‐BYUNG 
 

CEO  
 

sblee@dongbu.co.kr 

 
 

 Dongbu Engineering Co Ltd ‐ DBE 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.dbeng.co.kr 
 

 Jae Myeong KIM 
 

Manager  
 

tulpangi@dbeng.co.kr 

 
 

 Dongho Company Limited ‐  
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.dongho.co.kr 
 

 Won Kyoung LEE 
 

Executive Director  
 

wklee@dongho.co.kr 

 
 

 Drossbach GmbH & Co. KG ‐  
 

Germany 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.drossbach.de 
 

 Christian ALBINUS 
 

Director Marketing  
 

c.albinus@drossbach.de 
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 Eau de Paris ‐ Société Anonyme de Gestion des 
Eaux de Paris ‐ SAGEP 
 

France 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.sagep.fr 

Anne LE STRAT 
 

Présidente  
 

le_strat@eaudeparis.fr 

 
 

 Ecetur Ece Tourism Construction Trade and 
Shop Operating Co. Inc. ‐ ECETUR 
 

Turkey 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

 

 Ibrahim TASBASI 
 

Chairman of the Board  
 

info@eceturinsaat.com.tr 

   ECOCONSULT INC ‐  
 

Canada 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.ecoconsult.ca 
 

William COSGROVE 
 

President  
 

wjcosgrove@ecoconsult.ca 

  Ecole Nationale Superieure de L'Hydraulique ‐ 
ENSH 
 

Algeria 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.ensh.edu.dz 

 Mekki MESSAHEL 
 

Professor & Director of Research  
 

messahelmekki@yahoo.fr 

 
 

 Egis BCEOM International ‐ BCEOM 
 

France 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.bceom.fr 
 

René JEAMPIERRE 
 

Director, International Water and 
Development Direction  
 

r.jeampierre@bceom.fr 

 
 

 Electricité de France ‐ Division Production 
Ingénierie Hydraulique ‐ EDF 
 

France 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.edf.fr/htm/fr 

 Patrick SAMBARINO 
 

Vice Director of Water Coordination 
(Alpes Mediterranea)  
 

patrick.sambarino@edf.fr 

 
 

 Euphrates Tigris Initiative for Cooperation ‐ ETIC 
 

United States of America 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

 

Faisal RIFAI 
 

Executive Director  
 

mfaisalrifai@yahoo.com 

 

 

 

 

 



World Water Council Directory January 2011 
 

- 23 - 

 

 EurawasserAufbereitungs‐undEntsorgungs 
GmbH ‐  
 

Germany 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.eurawasser.de 

 Victor GARNREITER 
 

CEO  
 

v.garnreiter@eurawasser.de 

   European Investment Bank ‐ EIB‐BEI 
 

Europe 
 

Intergovernmental Institutions 
 

www.eib.eu.int 
 

 José Thomas FRADE 
 

Head of Division  
 

j.frade@eib.org 

 

European Water Partnership ‐ EWP 
 

Europe 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.ewp.eu 

 Harro RIEDSTRA 
 

Project Manager  
 

h.riedstra@ewp.eu 

 
 

 Federation of Agriculture, irrigation and allied 
activities of the Nile Basin ‐ F.N.B.C 
 

Egypt 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

 

 Mohamed ABDEL‐HAFIZ 
 

Secretary General of the Nile Basin 
Federation  
 

mohamedmostafa64@hotmail.com 

 
 

 Fédération Professionnelle des Entreprises de 
l'Eau ‐ FP2E 
 

France 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

www.lesentreprisesdeleau.org 

Béatrice ARBELOT 
 

General Deleguate  
 

beatrice.arbelot@fp2e.org 

 
 

 Fondation Chirac ‐  
 

France 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

www.fondationchirac.eu 
 

Juliette KARPA 
 

Chargee de mission eau  
 

juliette.karpa@fondationchirac.eu 

 
 

 Food and Agriculture Organization of the United 
Nations ‐ FAO 
 

Italy 
 

Intergovernmental Institutions 
 

www.fao.org 

Pasquale STEDUTO 
 

Chief Water  
 

pasquale.steduto@fao.org 
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   Foundation for Riverfront Improvement and 
Restoration ‐ RFC 
 

Japan 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.rfc.or.jp/english/top.htm 

 Saisuke KASHIWAGI 
 

Director of Planning Division  
 

kashiwagi‐s@rfc.or.jp 

 

Foundation of River and Basin Integrated 
Communications ‐ FRICS 
 

Japan 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.river.or.jp 

 Tomomitsu FUJII 
 

President  
 

nakao@river.or.jp 

 
 

 Foundation of River and Watershed 
Environment Management ‐ FOREM 
 

Japan 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.kasen.or.jp 

 Hideo YOSHINO 
 

Vice Chief,1st Research Division and 
Center Children`s Waterside Activities  
 

yoshino‐hi@kasen.or.jp 

 
 

 Fundacion Marcelino Botin ‐ FMB 
 

Spain 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

www.fundacionmbotin.org 
 

 Ramon LLAMAS 
 

Emeritus Professor  
 

llamas@geo.ucm.es 

 
 

 Gangwon Provincial Government ‐  
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

 

 Hye Jin LEE 
 
 

sea0321@korea.kr 

 
 

 Gender and Water Alliance ‐ GWA 
 

Netherlands 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

www.genderandwater.org 
 

Joke MUYLWIJK 
 

Executive Director  
 

jokemuylwijk@chello.nl 

 
 

 General Directorate of State Hydraulic Works ‐ 
Turkey ‐ DSI 
 

Turkey 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.dsi.gov.tr 

 Haydar KOCAKER 
 

Director General  
 

haydark@dsi.gov.tr 
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   Geological Survey of Brazil ‐ GSB 
 

Brazil 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.cprm.gov.br 
 

 Frederico PEIXINHO 
 

Head of Department  
 

seus@rj.cprm.gov.br 

 

Göçay Construction Contracting Co. Inc. ‐ 
GÖCAY 
 

Turkey 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.gocay.com.tr 

 Erdal EREN 
 

Vice President  
 

gocay@gocay.com.tr 

 
 

 Green Cross International ‐ GCI 
 

International 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

www.greencrossinternational.net 
 

Marie‐Laure VERCAMBRE 
 

Directrice du Water Programme  
 

Marie‐Laure.Vercambre@gci.ch 

 
 

 Groupe de recherche et d'Echanges 
Technologiques ‐ GRET 
 

France 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

www.gret.org 

 Jacques MONVOIS 
 

Responsable des programmes eau potable 
et assainissement  
 

monvois@gret.org 

 
 

 GS Engineering & Construction ‐ GS E&C Corp 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.gsconst.co.kr 
 

 Han‐Ki KIM 
 

Senior manager and Team Leader  
 

hkkim@gsconst.co.kr 

 
 

 Guro District Office ‐ Guro‐Gu 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.guro.go.kr 
 

 In‐Young RA 
 

Head of the Environment Division  
 

isa4301@guro.go.kr 

  Halcrow Group ‐ Halcrow 
 

United Kingdom 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.halcrow.com 

 Richard HARPIN 
 

Water Scarcity Director  
 

harpinr@halcrow.com 
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 Halla Engineering & Construction Corp ‐ HECC 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.halla.co.kr 
 

 Jeong WOOK JIN 
 

Assistant Manager  
 

JUL@halla.co.kr 

 
 

 Hanjin Heavy Industries and Construction Co Ltd 
‐ HHIC 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.hanjinsc.com 

 Jong‐Young BYUN 
 

Deputy Senior Manager  
 

jybyun@hanjinsc.com 

 
 

 Hanwha Engineering & Construction ‐ HWENC 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.hwenc.com 
 

 JaeHan LEE 
 

Assistant Manager  
 

themes@hanwha.co.kr 

 

 Hokkaido University ‐  
 

Japan 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.hokudai.ac.jp 
 

 Naoyuki FUNAMIZU 
 

Professor  
 

funamizu@eng.hokudai.ac.jp 

   Hydrosult Inc. ‐ HYDROSULT Inc. 
 

Canada 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.hydrosult.com 
 

 Ismaïl NAJJAR 
 

CEO  
 

inajjar@hydrosult.com 

 

Hydrotop ‐  
 

France 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.hydrotop.com 

 Georges PRÉVOT 
 

General Secretary  
 

hydrotop@hydrotop.com 

 
 

 Hyundai development company ‐ HDC 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.hyubdai‐dvp.com 
 

 Jin‐Sun Lee 
 

Executive Officer  
 

P712@hyundai‐dvp.com 
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 Hyundai Engineering and Construction ‐ HDEC 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.hdec.kr 
 

 Jin Won KIM 
 

Associate Director  
 

8200996@hdec.co.kr 

 
 

 Hyundai Engineering Co Ltd ‐ HEC 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.hec.co.kr 
 

 Sang Seon KIM 
 
 

oksskim@hec.co.kr 

 

 I2 Water Center ‐  
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.i2watertech.or.kr 
 

Kyu Yeon JUNG 
 

Business Management Team Leader  
 

jkyeon@i2watertech.or.kr 

 

 ICLEI ‐ Local governments for sustainability ‐ 
ICLEI 
 

International 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.iclei.org 

Margaret PAGELER 
 

Executive Committee Member  
 

margaretpageler@comcast.net 

   Ilci Insaat sanayi ve Ticaret A.S ‐ ILCI 
 

Turkey 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.ilci.com.tr 
 

 Mehmet GEZER 
 

General Coordinator  
 

m.gezer@ilci.com.tr 

  IMDEA ‐ Water  Foundation ‐ IMDEA‐AGUA 
 

Spain 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.imdea.org 

 Eloy GARCIA CALVO 
 

General Manager  
 

eloy.garcia@imdea.org 

 
 

 Incheon Metropolitan Government ‐  
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.incheon.go.kr 
 

 Youn‐joog CHUNG 
 

Director General  
 

'jwy110@korea.kr' 
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 Infrastructure Development Institute ‐ IDI 
 

Japan 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.idi.or.jp 
 

 Hirotada MATSUKI 
 

Director of 2nd Research Department  
 

2bu01@idi.or.jp 

   Institut de la Gestion Déléguée ‐ IGD 
 

France 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.fondation‐igd.org 
 

 Pierre VAN DE VYVER 
 

Délégué Général  
 

pvdev@fondation‐igd.org 

  Institut Méditerranéen de l'Eau ‐ IME 
 

France 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.ime‐eau.org 

Hachmi KENNOU 
 

Executive Director  
 

info@ime‐eau.org 

 
 

 Instituto Geologico Minero de Espana ‐ IGME 
 

Spain 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.igme.es 
 

 Javier RODRIGUEZ 
 
 

jra@igme.es 

 
 

 Instituto Mexicano de Tecnologia del Agua ‐ 
IMTA 
 

Mexico 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.imta.gob.mx/english/instituto/index.html 

Polioptro F. MARTÍNEZ AUSTRIA 
 

Director  
 

director_general@tlaloc.imta.mx 

 
 

 Inter American Association of Sanitary 
Engineering and Environmental Sciences ‐ AIDIS 
 

Americas 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.aidis.org.br 

 Rafael DAUTANT 
 

President of AIDIS  
 

rafael_Dautant@hotmail.com 

 
 

 Interamerican Institute for Cooperation on 
Agriculture ‐ IICA 
 

Costa Rica 
 

Intergovernmental Institutions 
 

www.iica.int 

 Gertjan Berndt BEEKMAN 
 

Programme Coordinator  
 

gertjan.beekman@iica.int 
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   Interamerican Water Resourcres Network‐ 
IWRN‐OAS 
Americas 
 

Intergovernmental Institutions 
 

www.oas.org 
 

 Scott Vaughan 
 

Director 
 

svaughan@iwrn.net 

   International Association of Hydrogeologists 
IAH 
 

International 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.iah.org 

 John CHILTON 
 

Executive Manager  
 

J.Chilton@bgs.ac.uk 

  International Association of Hydrological 
Sciences ‐ IAHS 
 

International 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.cig.ensmp.fr 

Gordon YOUNG 
 

President  
 

gordonyoung_wwap@yahoo.com 

 

 International Center for Agricultural Research in 
the Dry Areas ‐ ICARDA 
 

International 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.icarda.cgiar.org 

Theib OWEIS 
 

Senior Research Specialist  
 

t.oweis@cgiar.org 

 
 

 International Center for Urban Water 
Hydroinformatics Research and Innovation ‐ 
ICUH 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

 Seongjoon BYEON 
 

Researcher  
 

seongjune@paran.com 

 
 

 International Commission on Irrigation and 
Drainage ‐ ICID 
 

International 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.icid.org 

Mukuteswara GOPALAKRISHNAN 
 

Secretary General  
 

icid@icid.org 

 
 

 International Commission on Large Dams ‐ 
ICOLD 
 

International 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.icold‐cigb.org 

 Michel DE VIVO 
 

Secretary General  
 

secretaire.general@icold‐cigb.org 
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 International Committee of Red Cross ‐ ICRC 
 

International 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

www.icrc.org 
 

 Robert MARDINI 
 

Head of Water and Habitat Unit  
 

rmardini@icrc.org 

   International Contractors Association of Korea ‐ 
ICAK 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.icak.or.kr/eng/index.php 

 Jea Gyoon LEE 
 

Chairman  
 

2jaeg@icak.or.kr 

 
 

 International Hydropower Association ‐ IHA 
 

United Kingdom 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.hydropower.org 
 

 Richard TAYLOR 
 

Executive Director  
 

rmt@hydropower.org 

 
 

 International Institute for Water and 
Environmental Engineering ‐ 2IE 
 

Africa 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

 

 Paul GINIES 
 

Director General  
 

paul.ginies@2ie‐edu.org 

 
 

 International Union for Conservation of Nature ‐ 
IUCN 
 

International 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

www.iucn.org 

Mark SMITH 
 

Head Water Programme  
 

mark.smith@iucn.org 

 
 

 International Water and Sanitation Centre ‐ IRC 
 

Netherlands 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

www.irc.nl 
 

 Nico TERRA 
 

Director  
 

terra@irc.nl 

 
 

 International Water Association ‐ IWA 
 

International 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.iwahq.org 
 

 Paul David REITER 
 

Executive Director  
 

paul.reiter@iwahq.org 
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   International Water Management Institute ‐ 
IWMI 
 

International 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.iwmi.org 

 Colin CHARTRES 
 

Director General  
 

c.chartres@cgiar.org 

 

International Water Resources Association ‐ 
IWRA 
 

International 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.iwrahome.org 

 Tom SOO 
 

Executive office  
 

soo@versaudeveloppment.com 

 

 ISAN Corporation ‐ ISAN 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.isg.kr 
 

 In Suk LIM 
 

Managing Director  
 

hydro8199@gmail.com 

 

 Ismail Celik Construction Industry and Trade Co. 
Inc. ‐ Ismail Celik 
 

Turkey 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.ismailcelikinsaat.com.tr 

Ebru CELIK 
 
 

director@ismailcelikinsaat.com.tr 

 

 Istanbul Water and Sewerage Administration 
General Directorate ‐ Republic of Turkey ‐ 
Istanbul Metropolitan Municipality ‐ ISKI 
 

Turkey 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

 Mevlüt VURAL 
 

Director General  
 

mvural@iski.gov.tr 

 

 Istituto Agronomico Mediterraneo ‐ ‐ 
CIHEAM/BARI 
 

Italy 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.iamb.it 

Atef HAMDY 
 

Director of Research  
 

hamdy@iamb.it 

 
 

 Itaipu Binational ‐  
 

Brazil 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.itaipu.gov.br 
 

 Nelton FRIEDRICH 
 

Chief of the Co‐ordination and 
Environmetal Direction  
 

nelton@itaipu.gov.br 
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   Jal Bhagirathi Foundation ‐ JBF 
 

India 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

www.jalbhagirathi.org 
 

 Prithviraj SINGH 
 

Managing Trustee  
 

jal@jalbhagirathi.org 

 

  Japan Association of Dam & Weir Equipment 
Engineering ‐ JADEE 
 

Japan 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

 Akira OTSUKA 
 

Secretary General  
 

ohtsuka@globe.ocn.ne.jp 

 

 Japan Civil Engineering Consultants Association 
‐ JCCA 
 

Japan 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.jcca.or.jp 

 Koji YANAGISAWA 
 

Chief Engineer, Planning Department  
 

Yanagisa@jcca.or.jp 

 
 

 Japan Construction Information Center ‐ JACIC 
 

Japan 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.jacic.or.jp 
 

 Masashi TOKUSHIGE 
 

Chief Researcher, Advanced Business 
Solutions Research Department  
 

tokushim@jacic.or.jp 

 
 

 Japan Dam Engineering Center ‐ JDEC 
 

Japan 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.jdec.or.jp 
 

 Kazuhito SHIMAMOTO 
 

Director of Planning Division  
 

shimamoto@jdec.or.jp 

 
 

 Japan Institute of Construction Engineering ‐ 
JICE 
 

Japan 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.jice.or.jp 

Katsumi WAKIGAWA 
 

Team Leader, Research Group for Water 
Resources Policy  
 

k.wakigawa@jisce.or.jp 

 
 

 Japan Institute of Wastewater Engineering 
Technology ‐ JIWET 
 

Japan 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.jiwet.or.jp 

 Takuji NAKAZATO 
 

Director of Research Division  
 

t‐nakazato@jiwet.or.jp 
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 Japan River Association ‐  
 

Japan 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.japanriver.or.jp 
 

 Tsuneyoshi MOCHIZUKI 
 

Executive Director  
 

mochizuki‐t@japanriver.or.jp 

  Japan Water Agency ‐ JWA 
 

Japan 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.water.go.jp/honsya/english/top.html 

 Toshiyuki YOSHIOKA 
 

Director of International Affairs Division , 
Water Resources Engineering Department  
 

Toshiyuki_yoshioka@water.go.jp 

 

 Japan Water Forum ‐ JWF 
 

Japan 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

www.waterforum.jp/eng/ 
 

 Tomoo INOUE 
 

Director  
 

inoue@waterforum.jp 

 
 

 Kocoglu Construction & Trade Inc. ‐ KOCOGLU 
 

Turkey 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.kocoglu.com.tr 
 

 Mehmet KOCOGLU 
 

Chairman of the Board  
 

kocoglu@kocoglu.com.tr 

   KOLIN Construction, Manufacturing and Trading 
Co. Inc. ‐ KOLIN 
 

Turkey 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.kolin.com.tr 

 Celal KOLOGLU 
 

Member of the Board  
 

kolin@kolin.com.tr 

 
 

 Korea Development Corporation ‐  
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.kdc.co.kr 
 

Chunghoon SHIN 
 

Manager  
 

schrock@naver.com 

 
 

 Korea Engineering Consultant Corp ‐ KECC 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.kecc.co.kr 
 

 Kwang‐Ho CHUNG 
 

Director  
 

khc@kecc.co.kr 
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 Korea Environment Corporation ‐ KECO 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.emc.or.kr 
 

 Jisun HONG 
 

Team Manager  
 

hjs@keco.or.kr 

 
 

 Korea Environment Institute ‐ KEI 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.kei.re.kr/index_eng.jsp 
 

 Iljoo YANG 
 

Researcher  
 

jiyang@kei.re.kr 

 
 

 Korea Groundwater and Geothermal energy 
Association ‐ KOGGA 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.kogga.or.kr 

 Kim WOO‐SUK 
 

team manager  
 

woosuk@kogga.or.kr 

   Korea Institute of Construction and Technology 
‐ KICT 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.kict.re.kr 

Hae‐Ran SO 
 

Researcher of Water Research Resources 
Department  
 

hrsso@kict.re.kr 

  Korea Institute of Construction and 
Transportation technology Evaluation and 
Planning ‐ KICTEP 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

 Hee Jin YE 
 

Research Manager  
 

heejin@kictep.re.kr 

 
 

 Korea Institute of Water and Environment ‐ 
KIWE 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

 

Seungmi RYU 
 
 

ryusm@kwater.or.kr 

 
 

 Korea Land Corporation ‐ LPLUS 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.lplus.or.kr 
 

 Jung‐Min LEE 
 

Research Fellow  
 

andrew4502@lplus.or.kr 
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 Korea Meteorological Administration ‐ KMA 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.kma.go.kr 
 

Jae Chul LIM 
 

Meteorologist  
 

limjc@kma.go.kr 

 
 

 Korea Rainwater Association ‐ KRWA 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.korearainwater.or.kr 
 

Young Hwan KIM 
 

President  
 

imyhk@paran.com 

 
 

 Korea Research Institute for Human 
Settlements ‐ KRIHS 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.krihs.re.kr 

 Sang‐Kyu KIM 
 

Librarian  
 

skkim@krihs.re.kr 

   Korea River Association ‐ KRA 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.riverlove.or.kr 
 

 Ki Tai LEE 
 

Manager  
 

master@riverlove.or.kr 

 

Korea Rural Community Corporation ‐ KRC 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.ekr.or.kr 

 Jung CHAN‐KI 
 

Director General  
 

ckjoung@ekr.or.kr 

 
 

 Korea Water Forum ‐ KWF 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

 

Maltida Jiseon PARK 
 

Project Officer  
 

kwf_matildap@koreawaterforum.org 

 

 Korea Water Resources Association ‐ KWRA 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.kwra.or.kr/english.html 
 

 Jongso KIM 
 

Secretary General  
 

sujw@chol.com 
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 Korea Water Resources Corporation ‐ Kwater 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

 

Yongmi OH 
 
 

oym@kwater.or.kr 

 

 Korean Federation of Water Science and 
Engineering Society ‐ KFWSES 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.kfwses.or.kr 

Deuk‐koo KOH 
 
 

dkkoh@kwater.or.kr 

 
 

 Korean National Committee on Large Dams ‐ 
KNCOLD 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.kncold.or.kr 

Kyung‐taek YUM 
 

Secretary General of KNCOLD  
 

yumkt@kwater.or.kr 

  Kumho Industrial Co. Ltd ‐ KUMHO E&C 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.kumhoenc.com 

 Ji soo KIM 
 
 

jskim8@kumhoenc.com 

 
 

 Kurt Construction Industry Ltd. ‐  
 

Turkey 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.kurtgroup.com 
 

 Haydar KURT 
 

President  
 

info@kurtgroup.com 

 
 

 Kyeryong Construction Industrial Co  Ltd ‐ KRCI 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.kr‐ci.com 
 

 Sang Hyun HONG 
 

Assistant Manager  
 

hongsanghyun@kyeryong.net 

 
 

 Library of Alexandria ‐  
 

Egypt 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.bibalex.org/english/ 
 

Ismail SERAGELDIN 
 

Director  
 

ismail.serageldin@bibalex.org 
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   Limak Construction Industry and Trade Inc. ‐ 
LIMAK 
 

Turkey 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.limak.com.tr 

 Nihat OZDEMIR 
 

Ceo ‐ Chairman of the Board  
 

nozdemir@limak.com.tr 

 

  Lotte Engineering and Construction ‐ Lotte E&C 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.lottecon.co.kr 

 Jung Sik NAM 
 

Assistant Manager  
 

njungsik@Lottenc.com 

 
 

 Lyonnaise des Eaux de Casablanca ‐ LYDEC 
 

Morocco 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.lydec.ma 
 

Jean‐pierre ERMENAULT 
 

Directeur Général  
 

jean‐pierre.ermenault@lydec.co.ma 

 
 

 Lyonnaise des eaux, group Suez ‐ LDE 
 

France 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.lyonnaise‐des‐eaux.fr 
 

 Igor SEMO 
 

Directeur des relations exterieures  
 

igor.semo@lyonnaise‐des‐eaux.fr 

 
 

 Male Integrated Science Nigeria Ltd. ‐ MIS 
 

Nigeria 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

 

 Micheal Oludare ALE 
 

CEO  
 

maleintegrated_renown@yahoo.com 

 
 

 Marseille Provence Metropole ‐ MPM 
 

France 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

 

 Jean Yves GUIVARCH 
 

Director  
 

jean‐yves.guivarch@marseille‐
provence.fr 

   Match + 
 

Netherlands 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

 

 Robert MELAARD 
 

Manager Partner  
 

rm@matchplus.nl 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 



World Water Council Directory January 2011 
 

- 38 - 

  Mediterranean Information Office for 
Environment Culture and Sustainable 
Development ‐ MIO‐ECSDE 
Greece 
Civil Society and water users organizations 
www.mio‐ecsde.org/ 

 Michael SCOULLOS 
 

Chairman  
 

scoullos@mio‐ecsde.org 

 
 

 Ministère de l'écologie, de l’énergie, du 
développement durable et de la mer  ‐ France ‐ 
MEEDDM 
 

France 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

Odile GAUTHIER 
 

Directrice de l'eau et de la biodiversité  
 

odile.gauthier@developpement‐
durable.gouv.fr 

 
 

 Ministério Do Ambiente e Do Ordenamento do 
Territorio ‐ Instituto da agua ‐ Portugal ‐ INAG 
 

Portugal 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.inag.pt 

Orlando BORGES 
 

President  
 

inforag@inag.pt 

 
 

 Ministry for Foreign Affairs ‐ Finland ‐  
 

Finland 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

 

 Antti RAUTAVAARA 
 

Economic Adviser  
 

antti.rautavaara@formin.fi 

 
 

 Ministry of Agriculture and Water Ressources ‐ 
Uzbekistan ‐ MAWR 
 

Uzbekistan 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.agro.uz 

 Nazimjon ERNAZAROV 
 

Deputy Chief  
 

sharifkz@mail.ru 

   Ministry of Agriculture, Hydraulics and Halieutic 
Resources ‐ Burkina Faso ‐ MAHRH 
 

Burkina Faso 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.eauburkina.bf 

 Ousséini THANOU 
 

Director General  
 

ous.tha@gmail.com 

 
 

 Ministry of Environment ‐ Aragon, Spain ‐  
 

Spain 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

 

 Carlos FRANCO ULIAQUE 
 
 

cfrancoul@aragon.es 
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 Ministry of Environment ‐ British Columbia ‐ 
MoE 
 

Canada 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.env.gov.bc.ca 

Fern SCHULTZ 
 

Director  
 

fern.schultz@gov.bc.ca 

 
 

 Ministry of Environment ‐ Korea, Republic of ‐ 
MOE 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.eng.me.go.kr 

 Jung Yong LEE 
 

Deputy Director  
 

chem78@korea.kr 

 
 

 Ministry of Environment ‐ Poland ‐  
 

Poland 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.mos.gov.pl 
 

 Mariuz Orion JEEDRYSEK 
 

Under Secretary of state  
 

   Ministry of Environment and Spatial Planning ‐ 
Government of Kosovo ‐  
 

Kosovo 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.ks‐gov.net/mmph/ 

 Naser BAJRAKTARI 
 

Water Department Director  
 

naser.bajraktari@ks‐gov.net 

  Ministry of Environment and Water ‐ Hungary ‐ 
MoEW 
 

Hungary 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.kvum.hu 

 Laszlo KOTHAY 
 

State Secretary of Water  
 

kothay@mail.kvvm.hu 

 
 

 Ministry of Land Reclamation and Water 
Resources ‐ Rep Tajikistan ‐ MLRWR TJ 
 

Tajikistan 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

 

 Rakhimov Sulton NURMAKHMADOVICH 
 

1st Vice Minister  
 

sulton30@mail.ru 

 
 

 Ministry of Land, Transport and Martime Affairs 
‐ Republic of Korea ‐ MLTM 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

 

 Jin‐ho PARK 
 

Deputy Director  
 

jinho797@korea.kr 
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 Ministry of Water and Electricity‐ Saudi Arabia ‐ 
MOWE 
 

Saudi Arabia 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.mowe.gov.sa 

Ali AL TOKHAIS 
 

Deputy Minister of Water Affairs  
 

tkhais@mowe.gov.sa 

 
 

 Ministry of Water Resources ‐ China ‐ MWR 
 

China 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.mwr.gov.cn 
 

 Zhiguang LIU 
 

Deputy Director General  
 

zgliu@mwr.gov.cn 

 
 

 Ministry of Water Resources and Irrigation ‐ 
Egypt ‐ MWRI 
 

Egypt 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.mwri.gov.eg 

Essam KHALIFA 
 
 

essam@mwri.gov.eg 

   MPE Engineering Construction Contracting Inc. ‐ 
MPE Engineering 
 

Turkey 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.mpe.com.tr 

 Burak PAPUTCU 
 

Deputy Director General  
 

burak.paputcu@mpe.com.tr 

  Nairobi City Water & Sewerage Co. Ltd. ‐ NCWSC 
 

Kenya 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.nairobiwater.co.ke 

 Francis MUGO 
 

Managing Director  
 

fmugo@nairobiwater.co.ke 

 

 Nanjing Hydraulic Research Institute ‐ NHRI 
 

China 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.nhri.cn/english/ 
 

 Yun LI 
 

Vice President  
 

yli@nhri.cn 

 
 

 National Agency of Hydraulic ressources ‐  
 

Algeria 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.anrh.dz 
 

 Rachid TAIBI 
 

General Director  
 

anrh@anrh.dz 
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 National Bureau of Works against Drought ‐ 
DNOCS 
 

Brasil 
 

Governments and government authorities 
www.dnocs.gov.br 
 

 Jose Alberto de Almeida 
 

General Coordinator For Strategic 
Planning And Management 
 
beto.almeida@dnocs.gov.br 

 
 

 National Sanitation Utility ‐ ONAS 
 

Tunisia 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.onas.nat.tn 
 

 Khalil ATTIA 
 

CEO  
 

boc@onas.nat.tn 

 
 

 National Water Agency ‐ ANA 
 

Brazil 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.ana.gov.br 
 

 Paulo VARELLA 
 

Director  
 

paulovarella@ana.gov.br 

   National Water Research Center ‐ NWRC 
 

Egypt 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.nwrc‐egypt.org 
 

 Shaden ABDEL‐GAWAD 
 

President  
 

shaden@nwrc‐eg.org 

 
 

 Nederlandse Waterschapsbank ‐ NWB 
 

Netherlands 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 
www.nwb.nl 
 

 Fon KOEMANS 
 

Chairman of the management Board 
 

fonkoema@planet.nl 

 
 

 Netherlands Water Partnership ‐ NWP 
 

Netherlands 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.nwp.nl 
 

 Jeroen VAN DER SOMMEN 
 

Director  
 

jvds@nwp.nl 

 
 

 Nihon Suiko Sekkei Co. Ltd. ‐  
 

Japan 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.n‐suiko.co.jp 
 

 Koki ISHIKAWA 
 

Director, Department of Sewage 
Engeneering  
 

k‐ishikawa@n‐suiko.co.jp 
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 Nippon Koei Co, Ltd ‐  
 

Japan 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.n‐koei.co.jp/english 
 

 Noboru TAKANO 
 

Executive Officer  
 

a2273@n‐koei.co.jp 

 
 

 NTF Construction (EREN Construction) Trading 
Ltd. Co. ‐ NTF 
 

Turkey 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.ntf.com 

 Cuma CAKMAK 
 
 

Cuma.cakmak@ntf.com 

 
 

 Nurol Construction and Trading Company Inc. ‐ 
NUROL 
 

Turkey 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.nurol.com.tr 

 Bülent ERDOGAN 
 

General Manager  
 

bulent.erdogan@nurol.com.tr 

   Office National de l’Eau et des Milieux 
Aquatiques ‐ ONEMA 
 

France 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.onema.fr 

 Patrick LAVARDE 
 

Director General  
 

patrick.lavarde@onema.fr 

  Office National de l'Eau Potable ‐ ONEP 
 

Morocco 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.onep.org.ma 

 Samir BENSAID 
 

Director Cooperation and Communication  
 

sbensaid@onep.org.ma 

 
 

 Ogun State Water Corporation ‐ OGSWC 
 

Nigeria 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

 

 Adedayo MARK‐ADEYEMI 
 

Special Assistant to GM/CEO  
 

dayowumiayo@yahoo.co.uk 

 
 

 Organisation pour la mise en valeur du fleuve 
Sénégal ‐ OMVS 
 

Senegal 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.omvs‐soe.org 

Ndiaye TAMSIR 
 

Coordonnateur de l'Observatoire de 
l'Environnement de l'OMVS  
 

tamsir.ndiaye@omvs‐soe.org 
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 OTV ‐ France Sud ‐ OTV 
 

France 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.otv.fr 
 

Bernard FORTINO 
 

Regional Director  
 

bfortino@otv.fr 

 
 

 Overseas Land Improvement Cooperation 
Office, Rural Development Bureau ‐ JNC‐ICID 
 

Japan 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.icid.org 

 Oishi TETSUYA 
 
 

jncid@nm.maff.go.jp 

 
 

 Özaltin Construction Trade and Industry Co. Inc. 
‐ ÖZALTIN 
 

Turkey 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.ozaltin.com.tr 

 Hayrettin OZALTIN 
 

General Manager  
 

moner@ozaltin.com.tr 

   OZDEMİR Construction Tourism Energy Industry 
and Trade Inc. ‐ OZDEMIR 
 

Turkey 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.ozdemiras.com.tr 

 Hasan TAPKIN 
 

Head of Research and Development and 
Foreign Relations  
 

htapkin@ozdemiras.com.tr 

 

Özkar Construction Industry and Trade Co. Inc. ‐ 
ÖZKAR 
 

Turkey 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.ozkarinsaat.com.tr 

 Yasin ÖZDOGAN 
 

Civil Engineer  
 

ozkar@ozkarinsaat.com.tr 

 
 

 Palestinian Water Authority ‐  
 

Palestine 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

 

 Fadle KAWASH 
 

Deputy Chairman  
 

fkawash@pwa.ps 

 
 

 Partners for Water ‐  
 

Netherlands 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.partnersforwater.nl 
 

 Carel DE VILLENEUVE 
 

Senior Policy Adviser  
 

carel‐de.villeneuve@minbuza.nl 
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 Payam Afzar Water Research and Engineering 
Institute ‐ PAWREI 
 

Iran 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

 

Homayoon SABBAGHZADEH 
 

General Director and Chairman of the 
Board  
 

homi1296@yahoo.com 

 
 

 Permanent Joint Technical Commission for Nile 
Waters ‐ PJTC 
 

Egypt 
 

Intergovernmental Institutions 
 

 

Abdel Fattah METAWIE 
 

Chairman Nile Water Sector  
 

metawie@yahoo.com 

 

 Petroleo Brasileiro S.A ‐ Petrobras 
 

Brazil 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.petrobras.com.br 
 

 Antonio PERES 
 

Engineer  
 

alperes@petrobras.com.br 

   PIANC ‐ PIANC 
 

Belgium 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.pianc.org 
 

 Louis VAN SCHEL 
 

Secretary General  
 

info@pianc‐aipcn.org 

 

Plan Bleu – Centre d’Activites Regionales  
 

France 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.planbleu.org 

 Henry‐Luc THIBAULT 
 

Director 
 

hlthibault@planbleu.org 

 

Polytechnic School of University of Sao Paulo ‐ 
USP 
 

Brazil 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.phd.poli.usp.br 

 Benedito BRAGA 
 

Professor of Civil and Environmental 
Engineering  
 

benbraga@usp.br 

 
 

 Portuguese Water Resources Association ‐ APRH 
 

Portugal 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.aprh.pt 
 

Ana ESTEVAO 
 

President of the Directive Committee  
 

aprh@aprh.pt 
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 POSCO Engineering and Construction ‐ POSCO 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.poscoenc.com 
 

 Kyu‐Rin LEE 
 

General Manager  
 

kilee@poscoenc.com 

 
 

 PriceWaterhouseCoopers Advisory ‐ PWC 
 

France 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.pwc.com 
 

 Guy LECLERC 
 

Directeur Eau et Grands Projets  
 

guy.leclerc@fr.pwc.com 

 
 

 Proactiva Medio Ambiante Mexico ‐ PMAM 
 

Mexico 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.proactiva.com.mx 
 

 Roberto GOMEZ MORODO 
 

General ManagerDirector General  
 

anahi.montoya@proactiva.com.mx 

 
 

 Proactiva Medio Ambiente, SA ‐  
 

Spain 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.proactiva.es 
 

 Josep FERNANDEZ GARCIA 
 

Water Activity Director  
 

jfernandez@proactiva.es 

   Programme d'eau potable et soins de santé sans 
frontières ‐ PESSAF 
 

Cameroon 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

 

 Marcel Félix NKOUM 
 

President  
 

groupepessaf_org@yahoo.fr 

  Project Wet International Foundation ‐ Project 
WET 
 

United States of America 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

www.projectwet.org 

 Dennis NELSON 
 

President and CEO  
 

dennis.nelson@projectwet.org 

 
 

 PUB Singapore ‐ PUB 
 

Singapore 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.pub.gov.sg 
 

 TChye KHOO 
 

Chief Executive  
 

teng_chye_khoo@pub.gov.sg 
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 Régie Autonome de Distribution d'Eau et 
d'Electricité de Meknes ‐ RADEM 
 

Morocco 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

 

 Youssef LAKLALECH 
 

Director  
 

radem@radem.ma 

 
 

 Regional Centre on Urban Water Management ‐ 
RCUWM‐Tehran 
 

Iran 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.rcuwm.org.ir 

 Shahram KHORASANIZADEH 
 

Program Specialist  
 

sh.khorasani@rcuwm.org.ir 

   RST GeFur Wasserpartechnik mbH ‐ RST 
 

Germany 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.rstcom.de 
 

 Matthias RUHNKE 
 

Manager  
 

manage@rstcom.de 

 
 

 SAFEGE Consulting Engineers ‐  
 

France 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.safege.fr 
 

Benoit CLOCHERET 
 

Président Directeur Général  
 

benoit.clocheret@safege.fr 

 
 

 Saint Gobain PAM ‐ SGPAM 
 

France 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.saint‐gobain.co.uk 
 

 Arnaud TREGUER 
 

Marketing Director Water and Sanitation  
 

arnaud.treguer@saint‐gobain.com 

 
 

 Saman Corporation ‐ Saman 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.samaneng.com 
 

 Moo Yeon KIM 
 

Vice President  
 

mhsong@samaneng.com 

 
 

 Samsung C & T Corporation ‐  
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.secc.co.kr 
 

Kim BYEONG JIN 
 

General Manager  
 

bjkim62@samsung.com 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 



World Water Council Directory January 2011 
 

- 47 - 

  Scientific Information Center Interstate Water 
Coordination Commission of Central Area ‐ SIC 
ICWC 
 

South Asia 
 

Intergovernmental Institutions 
 

 Victor DUKHOVNY 
 

Director  
 

dukh@icwc‐aral.uz 

 
 

 Secrétariat d'état chargé de l'eau ‐ Ministere de 
l'Amenagement du territoire, de l'eau et de 
l'environnement ‐ Maroc ‐ SEEE 
 

Morocco 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

 Majid BENBIBA 
 

General Director of Hydraulics  
 

benbiba@water.gov.ma 

 
 

 Secretariat for Water ‐ State of Mexico ‐ SAOPID 
 

Mexico 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.edomexico.gob.mx 
 

David KORENFELD 
 

Secretary  
 

dkorenfeld@edomex.gob.mx 

 
 

 Secrétariat International de l'Eau ‐ ISW 
 

Canada 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

www.sie‐isw.org 
 

Raymond JOST 
 

Secretary General  
 

rjost@sie‐isw.org 

 
 

 Secretary of Environment of the State of Sao 
Paulo ‐ SMA 
 

Brazil 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.ambiente.sp.gov.br 

Rosa MANCINI 
 

Water Resources Coordinator  
 

sma.rosam@cetesbnet.sp.gov.br 

 
 

 Service Intercommunal de gestion ‐ SIGE 
 

Switzerland 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.sige.ch 
 

Christophe HIGY 
 

CEO  
 

christophe.higy@sige.ch 

  Shell International ‐ Shell 
 

United Kingdom 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.shell.com 

 Allard CASTELEIN 
 

VP Environment  
 

Elise.Molenaar@shell.com 
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 Shindongah Engineering & Construction Co Ltd ‐  
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.sdaconst.co.kr 
 

Hyun mi LEE 
 

officer  
 

scorpion2x@shindongha.co.kr 

 
 

 Sindicato Central de Regantes del Acueducto 
Tajo‐Segura ‐ SCRATS 
 

Spain 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

www.scrats.com 

 Francisco DEL AMOR GARCIA 
 

President  
 

scrats@scrats.com 

 
 

 Sino French Water Developments ‐ SFWD 
 

China 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.sinofrench.com 
 

 Alan THOMPSON 
 

Technical Director  
 

alanthompson@sinofrench.com 

 
 

 Sinohydro Group Ltd ‐ SINOHYDRO 
 

China 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.synohydro.com 
 

 Miao JUN 
 

Director  
 

miaojun@sinohydro.com 

   Sistem Elektromekanik Tesisler Sanayi ve 
Ticaret A.Ş ‐ SISTEM A.S. 
 

Turkey 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

 

 Faik BÜLBÜL 
 

Project Manager  
 

contact@sistemel.com 

  SK engineering and construction ‐ SK E&C 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.skec.com 

 Sang‐Soo SHIN 
 

Vice President  
 

ssshin@skec.co.kr 

 
 

 SNC‐Lavalin International Inc. ‐ SLI 
 

Canada 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.snclavalin.com 
 

 Martin BEAUDRY 
 

Vice President  
 

Martin.Beaudry@snclavalin.com 
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 Sociedad General de Aguas de Barcelona, S.A. ‐ 
AGBAR 
 

Spain 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.agbar.es 

 Lluis MARTINEZ CAMPS 
 

President's Cabinet and Insttutional 
Relations Manager  
 

martinezcamps@agbar.es 

 
 

 Societa metropolitana acque Torino S.p.A ‐ 
SMAT S.p.A 
 

Italy 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.smatorino.it 

Armando QUAZZO 
 

Business Development & Marketing 
Manager  
 

armando.quazzo@smatorino.it 

 
 

 Société d'aménagement urbain et rural ‐ SAUR 
 

France 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.saur.com 
 

Celyne ANDUREAU 
 

International Communication and 
Marketing Manager  
 

celyne.andureau@saur.fr 

 
 

 Société de gérance de distribution d'eau ‐ 
SOGEDO 
 

France 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

 

 Marc‐Michel MERLIN 
 

Chief Executive Officer  
 

mm.merlin@sogedo.fr 

   Société des Eaux d'Arles ‐ SEA 
 

France 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.eauxdemarseille.fr/filiales/fiches/fiche_1.html 
 

 Roger CASABURI 
 

Chairman  
 

roger.casaburi@eauxdemarseille.fr 

  Société des Eaux de Marseille ‐ SEM 
 

France 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.eauxdemarseille.fr 

 Loïc FAUCHON 
 

CEO 
 

loic.fauchon@eauxdemarseille.fr 

 

 Société d'exploitation du réseau 
d'assainissement de Marseille ‐ SERAM 
 

France 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.seram‐marseille.fr 

 Olivier LEVEQUE 
 

Vice General Director  
 

olivier.leveque@seram‐marseille.fr 
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 Société du Canal de Provence et 
d'Aménagement de la Région Provençale ‐ SCP 
 

France 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.canal‐de‐provence.com 

Bruno VERGOBBI 
 

Directeur General  
 

bruno.vergobbi@canal‐de‐provence.com 

 
 

 Société Hydrotechnique de France ‐ SHF 
 

France 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.shf.asso.fr 
 

Jean‐Georges PHILIPPS 
 

Délégué Général  
 

j.g.phillips@shf.asso.fr 

 
 

 Société méditerraneene pour l'environnement ‐ 
SOMEDEN 
 

Tunisia 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

 

 Hachmi KENNOU 
 

General Manager  
 

hkenconseil@yahoo.fr 

 
 

 Société Nationale d'Exploitation et de 
Distribution des Eaux ‐ SONEDE 
 

Tunisia 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.sonede.com.tn/fra 

 Sihem TRIMECHE 
 

Directrice centre de la communication et 
de la cooperation international  
 

s.trimeche@sonede.com.tn 

   SOGREAH ‐  
 

France 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.sogreah.fr 
 

Jacques GAILLARD 
 

Chairman & Ceo  
 

jacques.gaillard@sogreah.fr 

  Songpa‐gu Office ‐  
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.songpa.go.kr 

 Lee SUNG‐DOL 
 

General Manager  
 

sdlee@songpa.go.kr 

 
 

 South Florida Water Management District ‐ 
SFWMD 
 

United States of America 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.sfwmd.gov 

Carol WEHLE 
 

Executive Director  
 

cwehle@sfwmd.gov 
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 Southeastern Anatolia Project ‐ GAP 
 

Turkey 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.gap.gov.tr 
 

 Sadrettin KARAHOCAGIL 
 

President  
 

skarahocagil@gap.gov.tr 

   ssangyong Engineering and construction Co. 
Ltd. ‐ Sangyong E&C 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.ssyenc.com 

 Jeong Soo WOO 
 
 

jswoo@ssyenc.com 

 
 

 State Committee of the Republic of Uzbekistan 
for Nature Protection ‐ SNCP 
 

Uzbekistan 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.uznature.uz 

 Mukhamadi MAMANAZAROV 
 

Chief of the Main Department  
 

omsap@uznature.uz 

 
 

 Subsea Infrastructure Ltd ‐  
 

United Kingdom 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.subseainfrastructure.com 
 

 David DWEK 
 

Director  
 

david@subseainfrastructure.com 

 
 

 Suez Environnement ‐ SUEZ 
 

France 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.suez.com 
 

 Jacques LABRE 
 

Director for Public Affairs  
 

jacques.labre@suez‐env.com 

 
 

 Sustainable Water Resources Research Center ‐ 
SWRRC 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.water21.re.kr 

 Sung KIM 
 

Director  
 

skim@kict.re.kr 

   Suwon Municipal Government ‐  
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.suwon.go.kr 
 

 Jeung Youn WEON 
 

Chief of Water Planning Team in Suwon 
City  
 

weon@korea.kr 
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  Swiss Agency for Development and Cooperation 
‐ SDC 
 

Switzerland 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.deza.admin.ch 

 François MUENGER 
 

Senior Water Adviser  
 

francois.muenger@deza.admin.ch 

 
 

 Syndicat intercommunal d'Assainissement et de 
Restauration de Cours d'Eau ‐ SIARCE 
 

France 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.siarce.fr 

 Jean‐Luc COMBRISSON 
 

Directeur General  
 

jl‐combrisson@siarce.fr 

 
 

 Taihu Basin Authority ‐ TBA 
 

China 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.tba.gov.cn 
 

 Genghua JIA 
 

Deputy Director of International 
Cooperation Department  
 

jiagh@tba.gov.cn 

 
 

 The Nature Conservancy ‐  
 

United States of America 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

www.nature.org 
 

Karin  KRCHNAK 
 

Senior Advisor  
 

kkrchnak@tnc.org 

 
 

 Tokyo Kensetsu Consultants Co., Ltd ‐ TKC 
 

Japan 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

 

 Mashashi FURUTAGUCHI 
 

Manager, Overseas Business Division  
 

furutaguchi‐m@tokencon.co.jp 

   Turkish Contractors Association ‐ TCA 
 

Turkey 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.tmb.org.tr 
 

 Haluk BUYUKBAS 
 

Secretary General  
 

hbuyukbas@tmb.org.tr 

  Tyco International ‐ TWW EMEA 
 

United States of America 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.tyco.com 

Emmanuelle DUBU 
 

Vice President Business Development  
 

edubu@tyco‐valves.com 
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 U.S Army Corps of Engineers Civil Works ‐ 
USACE 
 

United States of America 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.hq.usace.army.mil 

 Steven STOCKTON 
 

Director of Civil Works  
 

steven.l.stockton@us.army.mil 

 
 

 Ulsan Metropolitan City ‐ Construction Road 
Division ‐  
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.ulsan.go.kr 

 Park YONG SEOK 
 

Director of construction Road division  
 

park5504@korea.kr 

 
 

 UN ‐ Habitat ‐ UN Habitat 
 

International 
 

Intergovernmental Institutions 
 

www.unhabitat.org 
 

 Albert DIPHOORN 
 

Director  
 

bert.diphoorn@unhabitat.org 

 
 

 Ünal Group of Companies ‐ UNAL 
 

Turkey 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.unal‐group.com 
 

 Necati ÜNAL 
 

Chairman of the Board  
 

ozer@unal‐group.com 

 
 

 UNESCO‐IHE Institute for Water Education ‐ 
UNESCO‐IHE 
 

International 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.unesco‐ihe.org 

 Maarten BLOKLAND 
 
 

m.blokland@unesco‐ihe.org 

   United Movement of Mongolian Rivers and 
Lakes ‐ UMOL 
 

Mongolia 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

www.onggiriver.org 

 Chimgee GANBOLD 
 

Foreign Relations Officer  
 

rivermovements@gmail.com 

  United Nations Educational Scientific and 
Cultural Organisation ‐ UNESCO 
 

International 
 

Intergovernmental Institutions 
 

www.unesco.org 

 Jose Alberto TEJADA‐GUIBERT 
 

Director  
 

Ja.tejada‐guibert@unesco.org 
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 United Nations Environment Program ‐ UNEP 
 

International 
 

Intergovernmental Institutions 
 

www.unep.org 
 

 Timothy KASTEN 
 

Deputy Director  
 

tim.kasten@unep.org 

 
 

 United States Bureau of Reclamation ‐ USBR 
 

United States of America 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.usbr.gov 
 

 Richard H. IVES 
 

Chief International Affairs  
 

rives@usbr.gov 

 
 

 United Water ‐ United Water 
 

United States of America 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.unitedwater.com 
 

 Patrick CAIRO 
 

Executive Vice President  
 

patrick.cairo@unitedwater.com 

 
 

 Universiti Tun Hussein Onn Malaysia ‐ UTHM 
 

Malaysia 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.uthm.edu.my 
 

Mohamad Ali FULAZZAKY 
 

Associate Professor  
 

alif@uthm.edu.my 

 
 

 University of Castilla ‐ La Mancha ‐ UCLM 
 

Spain 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.uclm.es 
 

Anna OSANN 
 

Honorary Research Professor  
 

Anna.Osann@gmail.com 

 
 

 Véolia Eau ‐ Compagnie Générale des Eaux ‐  
 

France 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.generale‐des‐eaux.com 
 

 Pierre VICTORIA 
 

Directeur adjoint à la Direction du 
Développement Durable de Veolia 
Environnement  
pierre.victoria@veolia.com 

 
 

 Verseau Association ‐  
 

France 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

www.verseaudeveloppement.com 
 

 Sébastien FONBONNE 
 

Director  
 

fonbonne@verseaudeveloppement.com 
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 Ville de Marseille ‐  
 

France 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.mairie‐marseille.fr 
 

Jean‐claude GAUDIN 
 

Maire  
 

 
 

 Water and Sanitation Agency ‐ WASA 
 

Pakistan 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.wasa.rda.gov.pk 
 

 Islam UL‐HAQUE 
 

Managing Director  
 

islamhaq3@yahoo.com 

 
 

 Water Association of Selangor, Kuala Lumpur, 
Putrajaya ‐ SWAn 
 

Malaysia 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

www.swan.org.my 

Roowina MERCIAN 
 

Secretary General  
 

secretary.gen@swan.org.my 

   Water Authority ‐ Government Implementing 
Agency ‐ WA 
 

Mongolia 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

 

Tserendendev TSETSEGEE 
 

Office Manager IWRN project  
 

tsetseg@waterproject.mn 

 

  Water Development Department ‐ WDD 
 

Cyprus 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.moa.gov.cy/wdd/ 

Demetriou CHARALAMBOS 
 

Hydrologist  
 

cdemetriou@wdd.moa.gov.cy 

 
 

 Water Embassy ‐ Mediterranean Union of Young 
Water Ambassadors ‐ UMJAE 
 

France 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.ambassade‐eau.com 

Jeannette PRÉTOT 
 

Presidente  
 

j.pretot@wanadoo.fr 

 
 

 Water Environment Federation ‐ WEF 
 

United States of America 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

www.wef.org 
 

 Ken K. MAYNARD 
 

Director  
 

kmaynard@wef.org 
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 Water Forum Nepal ‐ WFN 
 

Nepal 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

www.yaefnepal.org 
 

 Sunil MAHARJAN 
 

Chairman ‐ Water Forum Nepal  
 

yaef_waterforum@hotmail.com 

 
 

 Water Institute of South Africa ‐ WISA 
 

South Africa 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.wisa.org.za 
 

 Junior POTLOANE 
 

Chief Executive  
 

ce@wisa.org.za 

 
 

 Water Research Commission ‐ WRC 
 

South Africa 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.wrc.org.za 
 

Heidi SNYMAN 
 

Director Water Centred Knowledge  
 

heidis@wrc.org.za 

 
 

 Water Resources Engineering Corporation ‐ 
WARECO 
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.wareco.co.kr 

 Shin DONG YOUB 
 

Team Leader  
 

sdyoub@wareco.co.kr 

   Water Resources Environment Techonology 
Center WEC 
 

Japan 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
www.wec.or.jp 

 Akira KATO 
 
 

kato@wec.or.jp 

   Water Supply and Sanitation Collaborative 
Council ‐ WSSCC 
 

Switzerland 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

www.wsscc.org 

 Jon LANE 
 

Executive Director  
 

jon.lane@wsscc.org 

  WaterNet ‐ Waternet 
 

Botswana 
 

Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

www.waternetonline.ihe.nl 

Innocent NHAPI 
 

Interim Manager  
 

waternet@waternetonline.org 
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 Women for Water Partnership ‐ WfWP 
 

International 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

www.womenforwater.org 
 

Kusum ATHUKORALA 
 

Steering Committee Member WfWP for 
Communication, PR and Advocacy  
 

communication‐sc@womenforwater.org 

 
 

 Woong Jin Coway Co. Ltd. ‐  
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.coway.co.kr 
 

 Joon Kee HONG 
 

President  
 

jkhong@coway.co.kr 

 
 

 World wildlife Fund ‐ International ‐ WWF 
 

International 
 

Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

www.panda.org 
 

LifLI 
 

Director 
 

lli@wwfint.org 

 
 

 Yellow River Conservancy Commission ‐ YRCC 
 

China 
 

Governments and government authorities 
 

www.yrcc.gov.cn 
 

Sun FENG 
 

Director  
 

sunfeng@yrcc.gov.cn 

   Yöntas Construction Industry and Trade Co. Inc. 
‐ YÖNTAS A.S. 
 

Turkey 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.yontas.com.tr 

 Yasar ÖNCAN 
 

President  
 

yontas@yontas.com.tr 

  Yooshin Engineering Corporation ‐  
 

Korea, Republic of 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.yooshin.co.kr 

 Yeun Kun OH 
 

Chief Water Ressources Engineer  
 

y10258@yooshin.co.kr 

 
 

 Yuksel Insaat A.S ‐ Yuksel 
 

Turkey 
 

Enterprises and facilities 
 

www.yukselinsaat.com.tr 
 

 Suha UNSAL 
 

Assistant General Manager  
 

sunsal@yuksel.net 
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Members Directory by Continent 
 

International 
 

Organisation acronym OrgCountry Page 
Business and Professional Women International IFBPW International 15 
Green Cross International GCI International 25 
ICLEI - Local governments for sustainability ICLEI International 27 
International Association of Hydrogeologists IAH International 29 
International Association of Hydrological Sciences IAHS International 29 

International Center for Agricultural Research in the Dry 
Areas ICARDA International 29 
International Commission on Irrigation and Drainage ICID International 29 
International Commission on Large Dams ICOLD International 29 
International Committee of Red Cross ICRC International 30 
International Union for Conservation of Nature IUCN International 30 
International Water Association IWA International 30 
International Water Management Institute IWMI International 31 
International Water Resources Association IWRA International 31 
UN - Habitat UN Habitat International 53 
UNESCO-IHE Institute for Water Education UNESCO-IHE International 53 

United Nations Educational Scientific and Cultural 
Organisation UNESCO International 53 
United Nations Environment Program UNEP International 54 
Women for Water Partnership WfWP International 57 
World wildlife Fund - International WWF International 57 

 
Africa 
 

Organisation acronym OrgCountry Page 

Agence de bassin hydrographique Algerois-Hodna-
Soummam ABH-AHS Algeria 10 

Agence Nationale pour le Développement de la 
Recherche Universitaire ANDRU Algeria 11 
Ecole Nationale Superieure de L'Hydraulique ENSH Algeria 22 
National Agency of Hydraulic ressources   Algeria 40 

International Institute for Water and Environmental 
Engineering 2IE Burkina Faso 30 

Ministry of Agriculture, Hydraulics and Halieutic Resources 
- Burkina Faso MAHRH Burkina Faso 38 
Destinee Charity Foundation DCF Cameroon 20 
Programme d'eau potable et soins de santé sans 
frontières PESSAF Cameroon 45 
African Water Association AFWA Cote d'Ivoire 9 
Alexandria Water Company AWCO Egypt 11 
Arab Water Council AWC Egypt 12 
Dar Al-Handasah Consultant DAR Egypt 19 
Darwish Consulting Engineers Ltd. DCE Egypt 19 
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Federation of Agriculture, irrigation and allied activities of 
the Nile Basin F.N.B.C Egypt 23 
Library of Alexandria   Egypt 36 
Ministry of Water Resources and Irrigation - Egypt MWRI Egypt 40 
National Water Research Center NWRC Egypt 41 
Permanent Joint Technical Commission for Nile Waters PJTC Egypt 44 

Association des Femmes Centrafricaines Ingenieurs du 
Développement Rural AFCIDR France 13 
Nairobi City Water & Sewerage Co. Ltd. NCWSC Kenya 40 
Alliance Maghreb Machrek pour l'Eau ALMAE Morocco 11 
Lyonnaise des Eaux de Casablanca LYDEC Morocco 37 
Office National de l'Eau Potable ONEP Morocco 42 

Régie Autonome de Distribution d'Eau et d'Electricité de 
Meknes RADEM Morocco 46 

Secrétariat d'état chargé de l'eau - Ministere de 
l'Amenagement du territoire, de l'eau et de 
l'environnement - Maroc SEEE Morocco 47 
Male Integrated Science Nigeria Ltd. MIS Nigeria 37 
Ogun State Water Corporation OGSWC Nigeria 42 
Organisation pour la mise en valeur du fleuve Sénégal OMVS Senegal 42 
Council for Scientific and Industrial Research CSIR South Africa 18 
Department of Water Affairs and Forestry - South Africa DWAF South Africa 20 
Water Institute of South Africa WISA South Africa 56 
Water Research Commission WRC South Africa 56 
African Development Bank - Tunisie AFDB Tunisia 9 
National Sanitation Utility ONAS Tunisia 41 
Société méditerraneene pour l'environnement SOMEDEN Tunisia 50 
Société Nationale d'Exploitation et de Distribution des 
Eaux SONEDE Tunisia 50 
WaterNet Waternet Zimbabwe 56 

 
Americas 
 

Organisation acronym OrgCountry Page 
Cooperativa de Servicios Publicos Santa Cruz Ltda. SAGUAPAC Bolivia 18 
AES Tietê AES Brazil 9 

Agency of Regulation, Control and Inspection of Public 
Services of the States of Goias AGR Brazil 11 

Associacao Pro-Gestao das Aguas da Bacia Hidrografica 
do rio Paraiba do Sul AGEVAP Brazil 13 
Brazilian Groundwater Association ABAS Brazil 14 
Brazilian Water  Resources Association ABRH Brazil 14 

Consorcio Intermunicipal das Bacias dos Rios Piracicaba, 
Capivari e Jundai Consorci PCJ Brazil 18 
Geological Survey of Brazil GSB Brazil 25 

Inter American Association of Sanitary Engineering and 
Environmental Sciences AIDIS Brazil 28 
Itaipu Binational   Brazil 31 
National Bureau of Works Against Drought DNOCS Brazil 41 
National Water Agency ANA Brazil 41 
Petroleo Brasileiro S.A Petrobras Brazil 44 
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Polytechnic School of University of Sao Paulo USP Brazil 44 
Secretary of Environment of the State of Sao Paulo SMA Brazil 47 
ECOCONSULT INC   Canada 22 

Hydrosult Inc. 
HYDROSULT 
Inc. Canada 26 

Ministry of Environment - British Columbia MoE Canada 39 
Secrétariat International de l'Eau ISW Canada 47 
SNC-Lavalin International Inc. SLI Canada 48 
Interamerican Institute for Cooperation on Agriculture IICA Costa Rica 28 
Tyco International TWW EMEA France 52 

Asociacion Nacional de Empresas de Agua y 
Saneamiento de México, A. C ANEAS Mexico 13 
Comision Nacional del Agua CONAGUA Mexico 17 
Consejo Consultivo del Agua CCA Mexico 18 
Instituto Mexicano de Tecnologia del Agua IMTA Mexico 28 
Proactiva Medio Ambiante Mexico PMAM Mexico 45 
Secretariat for Water - State of Mexico SAOPID Mexico 47 
ADB international group   USA 9 

American Society of Civil Engineers - Environmental and 
Water Resources Institute ASCE-EWRI USA 12 
American Water Resources Association AWRA USA 12 
Euphrates Tigris Initiative for Cooperation ETIC USA 22 
Inter-American Water Resources Network IWRN - OAS USA 29 
Project Wet International Foundation Project WET USA 45 
South Florida Water Management District SFWMD USA 50 
The Nature Conservancy   USA 52 
United States Bureau of Reclamation USBR USA 54 
United Water United Water USA 54 
US Army Corps of Engineers Civil Works USACE USA 54 
Water Environment Federation WEF USA 55 

 
Asia 
 

Organisation acronym OrgCountry Page 

Azerbaijan Amelioration and Water Farm Open Joint Stock 
Company   

Azerbaijan 
Republik 14 

Changjiang Water Resources Commission CWRC China 16 

China Institute of Water Resources and Hydropower 
Researches   China 16 
China Water Power Press CWPP China 16 
Chinese Hydraulic Engineering Society CHES China 16 
Ministry of Water Resources China MWR China 40 
Nanjing Hydraulic Research Institute NHRI China 40 
Sino French Water Developments SFWD China 48 
Sinohydro Group Ltd SINOHYDRO China 48 
Taihu Basin Authority TBA China 52 
Yellow River Conservancy Commission YRCC China 57 
Water Development Department WDD Cyprus 55 

Conseil des ministres arabes de l'eau - League des Etats 
Arabes CMAE Egypt 18 
Central Board of Irrigation and Power CBIP India 15 
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Dhan Foundation DHAN India 20 
Jal Bhagirathi Foundation JBF India 32 
Behan Sadd Co.   Iran 14 
Payam Afzar Water Research and Engineering Institute PAWREI Iran 44 

Regional Centre on Urban Water Management 
RCUWM-
Tehran Iran 46 

CTI Engineering Co, Ltd CTI Japan 18 
CTI Engineering International Co. Ltd. CTII Japan 18 
Foundation for Riverfront Improvement and Restoration RFC Japan 24 
Foundation of River and Basin Integrated Communications FRICS Japan 24 

Foundation of River and Watershed Environment 
Management FOREM Japan 24 
Hokkaido University   Japan 26 
Infrastructure Development Institute IDI Japan 28 
Japan Association of Dam & Weir Equipment Engineering JADEE Japan 32 
Japan Civil Engineering Consultants Association JCCA Japan 32 
Japan Construction Information Center JACIC Japan 32 
Japan Dam Engineering Center JDEC Japan 32 
Japan Institute of Construction Engineering JICE Japan 32 
Japan Institute of Wastewater Engineering Technology JIWET Japan 32 
Japan River Association   Japan 32 
Japan Water Agency JWA Japan 33 
Japan Water Forum JWF Japan 33 
Nihon Suiko Sekkei Co. Ltd.   Japan 41 
Nippon Koei Co, Ltd   Japan 42 

Overseas Land Improvement Cooperation Office, Rural 
Development Bureau JNC-ICID Japan 43 
Tokyo Construction Consultants Co., Ltd TKC Japan 52 
Water Resources Environment Technology Center WEC Japan 56 
Chuncheon City Government   Korea 17 
Chuncheon Global Water Forum   Korea 17 
Daegu Metropolitan Government Daegu city Korea 19 
Daejon Metropolitan City   Korea 19 
Daelim Industrial Company   Korea 19 

Daewoo Engineering and Construction 
DAEWOO 
E&C Korea 19 

Dohwa Consulting Engineers Co Ltd DOHWA Korea 21 
Dongbu Corporation   Korea 21 
Dongbu Engineering Co Ltd DBE Korea 21 
Dongho Company Limited   Korea 21 
Gangwon Provincial Government   Korea 24 
GS Engineering & Construction GS E&C Corp Korea 25 
Guro District Office Guro-Gu Korea 25 
Halla Engineering & Construction Corp HECC Korea 26 
Hanjin Heavy Industries and Construction Co Ltd HHIC Korea 26 
Hanwha Engineering & Construction HWENC Korea 26 
Hyundai development company HDC Korea 26 
Hyundai Engineering and Construction HDEC Korea 27 
Hyundai Engineering Co Ltd HEC Korea 27 
I2 Water Center   Korea 27 
Incheon Metropolitan Government   Korea 27 

International Center for Urban Water Hydroinformatics 
Research and Innovation ICUH Korea 29 
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International Contractors Association of Korea ICAK Korea 30 
ISAN Corporation ISAN Korea 31 
Korea Development Corporation   Korea 33 
Korea Engineering Consultant Corp KECC Korea 33 
Korea Environment Corporation KECO Korea 34 
Korea Environment Institute KEI Korea 34 
Korea Groundwater and Geothermal energy Association KOGGA Korea 34 
Korea Institute of Construction and Technology KICT Korea 34 

Korea Institute of Construction and Transportation 
technology Evaluation and Planning KICTEP Korea 34 
Korea Institute of Water and Environment KIWE Korea 34 
Korea Land Corporation LPLUS Korea 34 
Korea Meteorological Administration KMA Korea 35 
Korea Rainwater Association KRWA Korea 35 
Korea Research Institute for Human Settlements KRIHS Korea 35 
Korea River Association KRA Korea 35 
Korea Rural Community Corporation KRC Korea 35 
Korea Water Forum KWF Korea 35 
Korea Water Resources Association KWRA Korea 35 
Korea Water Resources Corporation Kwater Korea 36 

Korean Federation of Water Science and Engineering 
Society KFWSES Korea 36 
Korean National Committee on Large Dams KNCOLD Korea 36 
Kumho Industrial Co. Ltd KUMHO E&C Korea 36 
Kyeryong Construction Industrial Co  Ltd KRCI Korea 36 
Lotte Engineering and Construction Lotte E&C Korea 37 
Ministry of Environment - Korea, Republic of MOE Korea 39 

Ministry of Land, Transport and Martime Affairs - Republic 
of Korea MLTM Korea 39 
POSCO Engineering and Construction POSCO Korea 45 
Saman Corporation Saman Korea 46 
Samsung C & T Corporation   Korea 46 
Shindongah Engineering & Construction Co Ltd   Korea 48 
SK engineering and construction SK E&C Korea 48 
Songpa-gu Office   Korea 50 

ssangyong Engineering and construction Co. Ltd. 
Sangyong 
E&C Korea 51 

Sustainable Water Resources Research Center SWRRC Korea 51 
Suwon Municipal Government   Korea 51 
Ulsan Metropolitan City - Construction Road Division   Korea 53 
Water Resources Engineering Corporation WARECO Korea 56 
Woong Jin Coway Co. Ltd.   Korea 57 
Yooshin Engineering Corporation   Korea 57 
Association of the friends of Ibrahim Abd El Al AFIAL Lebanon 14 
Universiti Tun Hussein Onn Malaysia UTHM Malaysia 54 
Water Association of Selangor, Kuala Lumpur, Putrajaya SWAn Malaysia 55 
United Movement of Mongolian Rivers and Lakes UMOMRL Mongolia 53 
Water Authority - Government Implementing Agency WA Mongolia 55 
Water Forum Nepal WFN Nepal 56 
Aqua Drops (Private) Limited   Pakistan 12 
Water and Sanitation Agency WASA Pakistan 55 
Palestinian Water Authority   Palestine 43 
Ministry of Water and Electricity- Saudi Arabia MOWE Saudi Arabia 40 
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PUB Singapore PUB Singapore 45 

Arab Organization for Agricultural Development - League 
of Arab States AOAD Sudan 12 

Ministry of Land Reclamation and Water Resources - Rep 
Tajikistan MLRWR TJ Tajikistan 39 
Age Insaat ve Ticaret A.S AGE Turkey 10 
Ahmet Aydeniz Construction Co. Int AYDENIZ Turkey 11 
Aydiner Construction Company AYDINER Turkey 14 
Ceylan Construction and Trade Co. Inc CEYLAN Turkey 16 
Dogus Construction and Trading Co. Inc. DOGUS Turkey 21 

Dolsar Engineering Limited 
DOLSAR 
engineering Turkey 21 

Ecetur Ece Tourism Construction Trade and Shop 
Operating Co. Inc. ECETUR Turkey 22 
General Directorate of State Hydraulic Works - Turkey DSI Turkey 24 
Göçay Construction Contracting Co. Inc. GÖCAY Turkey 25 
Ilci Insaat sanayi ve Ticaret A.S ILCI Turkey 27 
Ismail Celik Construction Industry and Trade Co. Inc. Ismail Celik Turkey 31 

Istanbul Water and Sewerage Administration General 
Directorate - Republic of Turkey - Istanbul Metropolitan 
Municipality ISKI Turkey 31 
Kocoglu Construction & Trade Inc. KOCOGLU Turkey 33 
KOLIN Construction, Manufacturing and Trading Co. Inc. KOLIN Turkey 33 
Kurt Construction Industry Ltd.   Turkey 36 
Limak Construction Industry and Trade Inc. LIMAK Turkey 37 

MPE Engineering Construction Contracting Inc. 
MPE 
Engineering Turkey 40 

NTF Construction (EREN Construction) Trading Ltd. Co. NTF Turkey 42 
Nurol Construction and Trading Company Inc. NUROL Turkey 42 
Özaltin Construction Trade and Industry Co. Inc. ÖZALTIN Turkey 43 

OZDEMİR Construction Tourism Energy Industry and 
Trade Inc. OZDEMIR Turkey 43 
Özkar Construction Industry and Trade Co. Inc. ÖZKAR Turkey 43 
Sistem Elektromekanik Tesisler Sanayi ve Ticaret A.Ş SISTEM A.S. Turkey 48 
Southeastern Anatolia Project GAP Turkey 51 
Turkish Contractors Association TCA Turkey 52 
Ünal Group of Companies UNAL Turkey 53 
Yöntas Construction Industry and Trade Co. Inc. YÖNTAS A.S. Turkey 57 
Yuksel Insaat A.S Yuksel Turkey 57 
Ministry of Agriculture and Water Ressources - Uzbekistan MAWR Uzbekistan 38 

Scientific Information Center Interstate Water Coordination 
Commission of Central Area SIC ICWC Uzbekistan 47 

State Committee of the Republic of Uzbekistan for Nature 
Protection SNCP Uzbekistan 51 

 
Europe 
 

Organisation acronym OrgCountry Page 

Aquafed - The International Federation of Private Water 
Operators Aquafed Belgium 12 
European Water Partnership EWP Belgium 23 
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PIANC PIANC Belgium 44 
Danish Water Forum DWF Denmark 19 
Ministry for Foreign Affairs - Finland   Finland 38 

Académie de l'Eau 
Académie de 
l'Eau France 9 

Agence de l'Eau Adour-Garonne AEAG France 10 
Agence de l'Eau Artois-Picardie AEAP France 10 
Agence de l'Eau Loire-Bretagne AELB France 10 
Agence de l'Eau Rhin-Meuse AERM France 10 
Agence de l'Eau Rhône Méditerranée Corse AERMC France 10 
Agence de l'Eau Seine-Normandie AESN France 11 
Agence Française de Développement AFD France 11 
Areva   France 13 
Bureau de Recherches géologiques et minières BRGM France 15 
CEMAGREF CEMAGREF France 15 
Cercle Français de l'Eau CFE France 16 
Chambre de commerce et d'industrie Marseille Provence CCIMP France 16 
Compagnie d'Aménagement des Coteaux de Gascogne CACG France 17 

Compagnie Nationale d'Aménagement du Bas-Rhône et 
du Languedoc 

BRL 
Ingenierie France 17 

Degremont   France 20 

Eau de Paris - Société Anonyme de Gestion des Eaux de 
Paris SAGEP France 22 
Egis BCEOM International BCEOM France 22 

Electricité de France - Division Production Ingénierie 
Hydraulique EDF France 22 
Fédération Professionnelle des Entreprises de l'Eau FP2E France 23 
Fondation Chirac   France 23 
Groupe de recherche et d'Echanges Technologiques GRET France 25 
Hydrotop   France 26 
Institut de la Gestion Déléguée IGD France 28 
Institut Méditerranéen de l'Eau  IME France 28 
Lyonnaise des eaux, group Suez LDE France 37 
Marseille Provence Metropole MPM France 37 

Ministère de l'écologie, de l’énergie, du développement 
durable et de la mer  - France MEEDDM France 38 
Office National de l’Eau et des Milieux Aquatiques ONEMA France 42 
OTV - France Sud OTV France 43 
Plan Bleu - Centre d'Activités Régionales   France 44 
PriceWaterhouseCoopers Advisory PWC France 45 
SAFEGE Consulting Engineers   France 46 
Saint Gobain PAM SGPAM France 46 
Société d'aménagement urbain et rural SAUR France 49 
Société de gérance de distribution d'eau SOGEDO France 49 
Société des Eaux d'Arles SEA France 49 

Société des Eaux de Marseille 
Société des Eaux de Marseille 
Société des Eaux de Marseille SEM France 49 

Société d'exploitation du réseau d'assainissement de 
Marseille SERAM France 49 

Société du Canal de Provence et d'Aménagement de la 
Région Provençale SCP France 50 
Société Hydrotechnique de France SHF France 50 
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SOGREAH   France 50 
Suez Environnement suez France 51 

Syndicat intercommunal d'Assainissement et de 
Restauration de Cours d'Eau SIARCE France 52 
Véolia Eau - Compagnie Générale des Eaux   France 54 
Verseau Association   France 54 
Ville de Marseille   France 55 

Water Embassy - Mediterranean Union of Young Water 
Ambassadors UMJAE France 55 

Deutsche Gesellschaft für Technische Zusammenarbeit 
(GTZ) GTZ Germany 20 
Drossbach GmbH & Co. KG   Germany 21 
EurawasserAufbereitungs-undEntsorgungs GmbH   Germany 23 
RST Ges. Fur Wasserpartechnik mbH RST Germany 46 

Mediterranean Information Office for Environment Culture 
and Sustainable Development MIO-ECSDE Greece 38 
Ministry of Environment and Water - Hungary MoEW Hungary 39 
Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations FAO Italy 23 
Istituto Agronomico Mediterraneo - CIHEAM/BARI Italy 31 
Societa metropolitana acque Torino S.p.A SMAT S.p.A Italy 49 

Ministry of Environment and Spatial Planning - 
Government of Kosovo   Kosovo 39 
European Investment Bank EIB-BEI Luxembourg 23 
Directorate for Water of Montenegro   Montenegro 20 
ALTERRA - Wageningen UR ALTERRA Netherlands 12 
Gender and Water Alliance GWA Netherlands 24 
International Water and Sanitation Centre IRC Netherlands 30 
Match +   Netherlands 37 
Nederlandse Waterschapsbank N.V NWB Netherlands 41 
Netherlands Water Partnership NWP Netherlands 41 
Partners for Water   Netherlands 43 
Shell International Shell Netherlands 47 
Ministry of Environment - Poland   Poland 39 
Administration of North Hydrographic District ARH-N Portugal 9 
AdP -Aguas de Portugal, SGPS, SA AdP Portugal 9 

Ministério Do Ambiente e Do Ordenamento do Territorio - 
Instituto da agua - Portugal INAG Portugal 38 
Portuguese Water Resources Association APRH Portugal 44 

Center for Russian Waterworks Inventory and State Water 
Cadastre CRWISWC Russia 15 

Asociación de Fabricantes de Agua y Riego Españoles- 
Plataforma Tecnológica Española del Agua AFRE Spain 13 
Asociacion Española de Riegos y Drenajes AERYD Spain 13 
Asociacion Nacional de Quimicos de Espana   Spain 13 

Centro de investigaciones energeticas, medioambientales 
y tecnologicas CIEMAT Spain 15 
Colegio de Ingenieros de Caminos, Canales y Puertos CICCP Spain 17 
Fundacion Marcelino Botin FMB Spain 24 
IMDEA - Water  Foundation IMDEA-AGUA Spain 27 
Instituto Geologico Minero de Espana IGME Spain 28 
Ministry of Environment - Aragon, Spain   Spain 38 
Proactiva Medio Ambiente, SA   Spain 45 
Sindicato Central de Regantes del Acueducto Tajo- SCRATS Spain 48 
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Segura 

Sociedad General de Aguas de Barcelona, S.A. AGBAR Spain 49 
Universidad de Castilla - La Mancha UCLM Spain 54 
Service Intercommunal de gestion SIGE Switzerland 47 
Swiss Agency for Development and Cooperation SDC Switzerland 52 
Water Supply and Sanitation Collaborative Council WSSCC Switzerland 56 
Biwater Plc   United Kingdom 14 
Clifford Chance   United Kingdom 17 
International Hydropower Association IHA United Kingdom 30 
Subsea Infrastructure Ltd   United Kingdom 51 
Halcrow Group Halcrow USA 25 

 
Oceania 
 

Organisation acronym OrgCountry Page 
Central Highlands Water CHW Australia 15 

Department of Environment, Water, Heritage and the Arts 
- Australia` DEWHA Australia 20 
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Members Directory by College 
 

College 1: Governments and government authorities 
 

Organisation acronym Page 
Administration of North Hydrographic District ARH-N 9 
Agence de bassin hydrographique Algerois-Hodna-Soummam ABH-AHS 10 
Agence de l'Eau Adour-Garonne AEAG 10 
Agence de l'Eau Artois-Picardie AEAP 10 
Agence de l'Eau Loire-Bretagne AELB 10 
Agence de l'Eau Rhin-Meuse AERM 10 
Agence de l'Eau Rhône Méditerranée Corse AERMC 10 
Agence de l'Eau Seine-Normandie AESN 11 
Agence Française de Développement AFD 11 

Agency of Regulation, Control and Inspection of Public Services of the 
States of Goias AGR 11 
Azerbaijan Amelioration and Water Farm Open Joint Stock Company   14 
Central Board of Irrigation and Power CBIP 15 
Changjiang Water Resources Commission CWRC 16 
Chuncheon City Government   17 
Comision Nacional del Agua CONAGUA 17 
Daegu Metropolitan Government Daegu city 19 
Daejon Metropolitan City   19 
Department of Environment, Water, Heritage and the Arts - Australia` DEWHA 20 
Department of Water Affairs and Forestry - South Africa DWAF 20 
Directorate for Water of Montenegro   20 
Gangwon Provincial Government   24 
General Directorate of State Hydraulic Works - Turkey DSI 24 
Geological Survey of Brazil GSB 25 
Guro District Office Guro-Gu 25 
I2 Water Center   27 
ICLEI - Local governments for sustainability ICLEI 27 
Incheon Metropolitan Government   27 
Instituto Geologico Minero de Espana IGME 28 

Istanbul Water and Sewerage Administration General Directorate - Republic 
of Turkey - Istanbul Metropolitan Municipality ISKI 31 
Japan Water Agency JWA 33 

Korea Institute of Construction and Transportation technology Evaluation 
and Planning KICTEP 34 
Korea Meteorological Administration KMA 35 
Korea Rural Community Corporation KRC 35 
Marseille Provence Metropole MPM 37 

Ministère de l'écologie, de l’énergie, du développement durable et de la mer  
- France MEEDDM 38 

Ministério Do Ambiente e Do Ordenamento do Territorio - Instituto da agua - 
Portugal INAG 38 
Ministry for Foreign Affairs - Finland   38 
Ministry of Agriculture and Water Ressources - Uzbekistan MAWR 38 
Ministry of Agriculture, Hydraulics and Halieutic Resources - Burkina Faso MAHRH 38 
Ministry of Environment - Aragon, Spain   38 
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Ministry of Environment - British Columbia MoE 39 
Ministry of Environment - Korea, Republic of MOE 39 
Ministry of Environment - Poland   39 
Ministry of Environment and Spatial Planning - Government of Kosovo   39 
Ministry of Environment and Water - Hungary MoEW 39 
Ministry of Land Reclamation and Water Resources - Rep Tajikistan MLRWR TJ 39 
Ministry of Land, Transport and Martime Affairs - Republic of Korea MLTM 39 
Ministry of Water and Electricity- Saudi Arabia MOWE 40 
Ministry of Water Resources and Irrigation - Egypt MWRI 40 
Ministry of Water Resources China MWR 40 
National Agency of Hydraulic ressources   40 
National Bureau of Works Against Drought DNOCS 41 
National Water Agency ANA 41 
National Water Research Center NWRC 41 
Office National de l’Eau et des Milieux Aquatiques ONEMA 42 
Ogun State Water Corporation OGSWC 42 
Organisation pour la mise en valeur du fleuve Sénégal OMVS 42 
Overseas Land Improvement Cooperation Office, Rural Development 
Bureau JNC-ICID 43 
Palestinian Water Authority   43 
Partners for Water   43 
PUB Singapore PUB 45 

Secrétariat d'état chargé de l'eau - Ministere de l'Amenagement du territoire, 
de l'eau et de l'environnement - Maroc SEEE 47 
Secretariat for Water - State of Mexico SAOPID 47 
Secretary of Environment of the State of Sao Paulo SMA 47 
Service Intercommunal de gestion SIGE 47 
Songpa-gu Office   50 
South Florida Water Management District SFWMD 50 
Southeastern Anatolia Project GAP 51 
State Committee of the Republic of Uzbekistan for Nature Protection SNCP 51 
Suwon Municipal Government   51 
Swiss Agency for Development and Cooperation SDC 52 
Syndicat intercommunal d'Assainissement et de Restauration de Cours 
d'Eau SIARCE 52 
Taihu Basin Authority TBA 52 
Ulsan Metropolitan City - Construction Road Division   53 
United States Bureau of Reclamation USBR 54 
US Army Corps of Engineers Civil Works USACE 54 
Ville de Marseille   55 
Water and Sanitation Agency WASA 55 
Water Authority - Government Implementing Agency WA 55 
Water Development Department WDD 55 
Yellow River Conservancy Commission YRCC 57 

 
College 2: Intergovernmental Institutions 
 

Organisation acronym Page 
African Development Bank - Tunisie AFDB 9 
Arab Organization for Agricultural Development - League of Arab States AOAD 12 
Conseil des ministres arabes de l'eau - League des Etats Arabes CMAE 18 
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European Investment Bank EIB-BEI 23 
Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations FAO 23 
Interamerican Institute for Cooperation on Agriculture IICA 28 
Inter-American Water Resources Network IWRN - OAS 29 
Permanent Joint Technical Commission for Nile Waters PJTC 44 

Scientific Information Center Interstate Water Coordination Commission of 
Central Area SIC ICWC 47 
UN - Habitat UN Habitat 53 
United Nations Educational Scientific and Cultural Organisation UNESCO 53 
United Nations Environment Program UNEP 54 

 
College 3: Enterprises and facilities 
 

Organisation acronym Page 
ADB international group   9 
AdP -Aguas de Portugal, SGPS, SA AdP 9 
AES Tietê AES 9 
Age Insaat ve Ticaret A.S AGE 10 
Ahmet Aydeniz Construction Co. Int AYDENIZ 11 
Alexandria Water Company AWCO 11 
Aqua Drops (Private) Limited   12 
Aquafed - The International Federation of Private Water Operators Aquafed 12 
Areva   13 

Asociación de Fabricantes de Agua y Riego Españoles- Plataforma 
Tecnológica Española del Agua AFRE 13 
Asociacion Nacional de Empresas de Agua y Saneamiento de México, A. C ANEAS 13 
Aydiner Construction Company AYDINER 14 
Behan Sadd Co.   14 
Biwater Plc   14 
Bureau de Recherches géologiques et minières BRGM 15 
Center for Russian Waterworks Inventory and State Water Cadastre CRWISWC 15 
Central Highlands Water CHW 15 
Ceylan Construction and Trade Co. Inc CEYLAN 16 
China Water Power Press CWPP 16 
Clifford Chance   17 
Compagnie d'Aménagement des Coteaux de Gascogne CACG 17 

Compagnie Nationale d'Aménagement du Bas-Rhône et du Languedoc 
BRL 
Ingenierie 17 

CTI Engineering Co, Ltd CTI 18 
CTI Engineering International Co. Ltd. CTII 18 
Daelim Industrial Company   19 

Daewoo Engineering and Construction 
DAEWOO 
E&C 19 

Dar Al-Handasah Consultant DAR 19 
Darwish Consulting Engineers Ltd. DCE 19 
Degremont   20 
Deutsche Gesellschaft für Technische Zusammenarbeit (GTZ) GTZ 20 
Dogus Construction and Trading Co. Inc. DOGUS 21 
Dohwa Consulting Engineers Co Ltd DOHWA 21 

Dolsar Engineering Limited 
DOLSAR 
engineering 21 
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Dongbu Corporation   21 
Dongbu Engineering Co Ltd DBE 21 
Dongho Company Limited   21 
Drossbach GmbH & Co. KG   21 
Eau de Paris - Société Anonyme de Gestion des Eaux de Paris SAGEP 22 
Ecetur Ece Tourism Construction Trade and Shop Operating Co. Inc. ECETUR 22 
ECOCONSULT INC   22 
Egis BCEOM International BCEOM 22 
Electricité de France - Division Production Ingénierie Hydraulique EDF 22 
EurawasserAufbereitungs-undEntsorgungs GmbH   23 
Göçay Construction Contracting Co. Inc. GÖCAY 25 
GS Engineering & Construction GS E&C Corp 25 
Halcrow Group Halcrow 25 
Halla Engineering & Construction Corp HECC 26 
Hanjin Heavy Industries and Construction Co Ltd HHIC 26 
Hanwha Engineering & Construction HWENC 26 

Hydrosult Inc. 
HYDROSULT 
Inc. 26 

Hyundai development company HDC 26 
Hyundai Engineering and Construction HDEC 27 
Hyundai Engineering Co Ltd HEC 27 
Ilci Insaat sanayi ve Ticaret A.S ILCI 27 
ISAN Corporation ISAN 31 
Ismail Celik Construction Industry and Trade Co. Inc. Ismail Celik 31 
Itaipu Binational   31 
Kocoglu Construction & Trade Inc. KOCOGLU 33 
KOLIN Construction, Manufacturing and Trading Co. Inc. KOLIN 33 
Korea Development Corporation   33 
Korea Engineering Consultant Corp KECC 33 
Korea Environment Corporation KECO 34 
Korea Land Corporation LPLUS 34 
Korea Water Resources Corporation Kwater 36 
Kumho Industrial Co. Ltd KUMHO E&C 36 
Kurt Construction Industry Ltd.   36 
Kyeryong Construction Industrial Co  Ltd KRCI 36 
Limak Construction Industry and Trade Inc. LIMAK 37 
Lotte Engineering and Construction Lotte E&C 37 
Lyonnaise des Eaux de Casablanca LYDEC 37 
Lyonnaise des eaux, group Suez LDE 37 
Male Integrated Science Nigeria Ltd. MIS 37 
Match +   37 

MPE Engineering Construction Contracting Inc. 
MPE 
Engineering 40 

Nairobi City Water & Sewerage Co. Ltd. NCWSC 40 
National Sanitation Utility ONAS 41 
Nederlandse Waterschapsbank N.V NWB 41 
Nihon Suiko Sekkei Co. Ltd.   41 
Nippon Koei Co, Ltd   42 
NTF Construction (EREN Construction) Trading Ltd. Co. NTF 42 
Nurol Construction and Trading Company Inc. NUROL 42 
Office National de l'Eau Potable ONEP 42 
OTV - France Sud OTV 43 
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Özaltin Construction Trade and Industry Co. Inc. ÖZALTIN 43 
OZDEMİR Construction Tourism Energy Industry and Trade Inc. OZDEMIR 43 
Özkar Construction Industry and Trade Co. Inc. ÖZKAR 43 
Payam Afzar Water Research and Engineering Institute PAWREI 44 
Petroleo Brasileiro S.A Petrobras 44 
POSCO Engineering and Construction POSCO 45 
PriceWaterhouseCoopers Advisory PWC 45 
Proactiva Medio Ambiante Mexico PMAM 45 
Proactiva Medio Ambiente, SA   45 
Régie Autonome de Distribution d'Eau et d'Electricité de Meknes RADEM 46 
RST Ges. Fur Wasserpartechnik mbH RST 46 
SAFEGE Consulting Engineers   46 
Saint Gobain PAM SGPAM 46 
Saman Corporation Saman 46 
Samsung C & T Corporation   46 
Shell International Shell 47 
Shindongah Engineering & Construction Co Ltd   48 
Sino French Water Developments SFWD 48 
Sinohydro Group Ltd SINOHYDRO 48 
Sistem Elektromekanik Tesisler Sanayi ve Ticaret A.Ş SISTEM A.S. 48 
SK engineering and construction SK E&C 48 
SNC-Lavalin International Inc. SLI 48 
Sociedad General de Aguas de Barcelona, S.A. AGBAR 49 
Societa metropolitana acque Torino S.p.A SMAT S.p.A 49 
Société d'aménagement urbain et rural SAUR 49 
Société de gérance de distribution d'eau SOGEDO 49 
Société des Eaux d'Arles SEA 49 

Société des Eaux de Marseille 
Société des Eaux de Marseille 
Société des Eaux de Marseille SEM 49 
Société d'exploitation du réseau d'assainissement de Marseille SERAM 49 
Société du Canal de Provence et d'Aménagement de la Région Provençale SCP 50 
Société méditerraneene pour l'environnement SOMEDEN 50 
Société Nationale d'Exploitation et de Distribution des Eaux SONEDE 50 
SOGREAH   50 

ssangyong Engineering and construction Co. Ltd. 
Sangyong 
E&C 51 

Subsea Infrastructure Ltd   51 
Suez Environnement suez 51 
Tokyo Construction Consultants Co., Ltd TKC 52 
Tyco International TWW EMEA 52 
Ünal Group of Companies UNAL 53 
United Water United Water 54 
Véolia Eau - Compagnie Générale des Eaux   54 
Water Resources Engineering Corporation WARECO 56 
Woong Jin Coway Co. Ltd.   57 
Yöntas Construction Industry and Trade Co. Inc. YÖNTAS A.S. 57 
Yooshin Engineering Corporation   57 
Yuksel Insaat A.S Yuksel 57 
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College 4: Civil Society and water users organizations 
 

Organisation acronym Page 

Alliance Maghreb Machrek pour l'Eau ALMAE 11 
Associacao Pro-Gestao das Aguas da Bacia Hidrografica do rio Paraiba do 
Sul AGEVAP 13 
Association des Femmes Centrafricaines Ingenieurs du Développement 
Rural AFCIDR 13 
Association of the friends of Ibrahim Abd El Al AFIAL 14 
Business and Professional Women International IFBPW 15 
Cercle Français de l'Eau CFE 16 
Chuncheon Global Water Forum   17 
Consejo Consultivo del Agua CCA 18 
Consorcio Intermunicipal das Bacias dos Rios Piracicaba, Capivari e Jundai Consorci PCJ 18 
Cooperativa de Servicios Publicos Santa Cruz Ltda. SAGUAPAC 18 
Destinee Charity Foundation DCF 20 
Dhan Foundation DHAN 20 
Federation of Agriculture, irrigation and allied activities of the Nile Basin F.N.B.C 23 
Fédération Professionnelle des Entreprises de l'Eau FP2E 23 
Fondation Chirac   23 
Fundacion Marcelino Botin FMB 24 
Gender and Water Alliance GWA 24 
Green Cross International GCI 25 
Groupe de recherche et d'Echanges Technologiques GRET 25 
International Committee of Red Cross ICRC 30 
International Union for Conservation of Nature IUCN 30 
International Water and Sanitation Centre IRC 30 
Jal Bhagirathi Foundation JBF 32 
Japan Water Forum JWF 33 
Korea Water Forum KWF 35 

Mediterranean Information Office for Environment Culture and Sustainable 
Development MIO-ECSDE 38 
Programme d'eau potable et soins de santé sans frontières PESSAF 45 
Project Wet International Foundation Project WET 45 
Secrétariat International de l'Eau ISW 47 
Sindicato Central de Regantes del Acueducto Tajo-Segura SCRATS 48 
The Nature Conservancy   52 
United Movement of Mongolian Rivers and Lakes UMOMRL 53 
Verseau Association   54 
Water Association of Selangor, Kuala Lumpur, Putrajaya SWAn 55 
Water Environment Federation WEF 55 
Water Forum Nepal WFN 56 
Water Supply and Sanitation Collaborative Council WSSCC 56 
Women for Water Partnership WfWP 57 
World wildlife Fund - International WWF 57 
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College 5: Professional associations and academic institutions 
 

Organisation acronym Page 

Académie de l'Eau 
Académie de 
l'Eau 9 

African Water Association AFWA 9 
Agence Nationale pour le Développement de la Recherche Universitaire ANDRU 11 
ALTERRA - Wageningen UR ALTERRA 12 

American Society of Civil Engineers - Environmental and Water Resources 
Institute ASCE-EWRI 12 
American Water Resources Association AWRA 12 
Arab Water Council AWC 12 
Asociacion Española de Riegos y Drenajes AERYD 13 
Asociacion Nacional de Quimicos de Espana   13 
Brazilian Groundwater Association ABAS 14 
Brazilian Water  Resources Association ABRH 14 
CEMAGREF CEMAGREF 15 
Centro de investigaciones energeticas, medioambientales y tecnologicas CIEMAT 15 
Chambre de commerce et d'industrie Marseille Provence CCIMP 16 
China Institute of Water Resources and Hydropower Researches   16 
Chinese Hydraulic Engineering Society CHES 16 
Colegio de Ingenieros de Caminos, Canales y Puertos CICCP 17 
Council for Scientific and Industrial Research CSIR 18 
Danish Water Forum DWF 19 
Ecole Nationale Superieure de L'Hydraulique ENSH 22 
Euphrates Tigris Initiative for Cooperation ETIC 22 
European Water Partnership EWP 23 
Foundation for Riverfront Improvement and Restoration RFC 24 
Foundation of River and Basin Integrated Communications FRICS 24 
Foundation of River and Watershed Environment Management FOREM 24 
Hokkaido University   26 
Hydrotop   26 
IMDEA - Water  Foundation IMDEA-AGUA 27 
Infrastructure Development Institute IDI 28 
Institut de la Gestion Déléguée IGD 28 
Institut Méditerranéen de l'Eau  IME 28 
Instituto Mexicano de Tecnologia del Agua IMTA 28 

Inter American Association of Sanitary Engineering and Environmental 
Sciences AIDIS 28 
International Association of Hydrogeologists IAH 29 
International Association of Hydrological Sciences IAHS 29 
International Center for Agricultural Research in the Dry Areas ICARDA 29 

International Center for Urban Water Hydroinformatics Research and 
Innovation ICUH 29 
International Commission on Irrigation and Drainage ICID 29 
International Commission on Large Dams ICOLD 29 
International Contractors Association of Korea ICAK 30 
International Hydropower Association IHA 30 
International Institute for Water and Environmental Engineering 2IE 30 
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International Water Association IWA 30 
International Water Management Institute IWMI 31 
International Water Resources Association IWRA 31 
Istituto Agronomico Mediterraneo - CIHEAM/BARI 31 
Japan Association of Dam & Weir Equipment Engineering JADEE 32 
Japan Civil Engineering Consultants Association JCCA 32 
Japan Construction Information Center JACIC 32 
Japan Dam Engineering Center JDEC 32 
Japan Institute of Construction Engineering JICE 32 
Japan Institute of Wastewater Engineering Technology JIWET 32 
Japan River Association   32 
Korea Environment Institute KEI 34 
Korea Groundwater and Geothermal energy Association KOGGA 34 
Korea Institute of Construction and Technology KICT 34 
Korea Institute of Water and Environment KIWE 34 
Korea Rainwater Association KRWA 35 
Korea Research Institute for Human Settlements KRIHS 35 
Korea River Association KRA 35 
Korea Water Resources Association KWRA 35 
Korean Federation of Water Science and Engineering Society KFWSES 36 
Korean National Committee on Large Dams KNCOLD 36 
Library of Alexandria   36 
Nanjing Hydraulic Research Institute NHRI 40 
Netherlands Water Partnership NWP 41 
PIANC PIANC 44 
Plan Bleu - Centre d'Activités Régionales   44 
Polytechnic School of University of Sao Paulo USP 44 
Portuguese Water Resources Association APRH 44 

Regional Centre on Urban Water Management 
RCUWM-
Tehran 46 

Société Hydrotechnique de France SHF 50 
Sustainable Water Resources Research Center SWRRC 51 
Turkish Contractors Association TCA 52 
UNESCO-IHE Institute for Water Education UNESCO-IHE 53 
Universidad de Castilla - La Mancha UCLM 54 
Universiti Tun Hussein Onn Malaysia UTHM 54 
Water Embassy - Mediterranean Union of Young Water Ambassadors UMJAE 55 
Water Institute of South Africa WISA 56 
Water Research Commission WRC 56 
Water Resources Environment Technology Center WEC 56 
WaterNet Waternet 56 

 
 


